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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of the directors (the “Directors”) of
Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to
present the audited consolidated results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group” or “Speedy Global”)
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

For the year under review, the Group’s revenue decreased to
approximately HK$1,088.2 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 11.1% in comparison to that of the year 2015, while profit
for the year attributable to equity holders increased to approximately
HK$31.5 million, representing an increase of approximately 27.0% as
compared to that of the year 2015.

Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

The apparel supply chain servicing business which offers a wide range
of woven wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear products to a number of
owners or agents of global reputable brands (the “Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business”) continued to be the core business of the Group.
For the year 2016, revenue under Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business was approximately HK$1,088.2 million (2015 HK$1,215.9
million) and segment profit (before other gains/losses-net, net finance
costs and income tax expense) attributable to Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business decreased by 24.6% to approximately HK$48.1
million (2015: HK$63.8 million) when comparing to the year 2015. During
the year, the garment industry remained challenging. Being in line with
our strategy to focus on our strengths in product design and
development, as well as quality control and production management,
we design, develop and produce men’s and women'’s woven wear and
cut-and- sewn knitwear products to respond to constantly evolving
consumer preferences. Due to the depression in the apparel retail
market, revenue under the Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business
decreased during the year.
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Apparel Retail Business

The Group also principally engaged in the apparel retail business
operating under the in-house brand of Unisex and under the distribution
right of Promod brand in the PRC (the “Apparel Retail Business”). Due to
the unsatisfactory sales performance of the Unisex and Promod brands,
their operations ceased by the end of May 2015 accordingly. Therefore,
there was neither revenue nor gross profit generated from our Apparel
Retail Business during the year (2015: revenue of HK$7.9 million and
gross profit of HK$2.1 million) and only limited expenses were incurred
during the year. Segment loss (before other gains/losses-net, net
finance costs and income tax expense) decreased by 98.4% in 2016 to
approximately HK$0.3 million (2015: HK$18.4 million) when comparing
to the year 2015.

Property Investment and Development Business

The Group also engaged in the property development and investment
(the "Property Investment and Development Business”). The Group was
progressing diligently with the development of two pieces of land in the
east of Renhe Road, south of Laodong Street, west of Xingye Road and
north of Fayuan Street, Xinmi City, Zhengzhou, Henan Province, PRC
and one piece of land in the east of Xingye Road, south of Laodong
Street, west of Yangzhuan Road and north of Fayuan Street, Xinmi City,
Zhengzhou, Henan Province, PRC, all of which are for industrial use. The
Company announced on 15 July 2016 that the Company and the
purchaser have entered into the agreement pursuant to which the
Company had conditionally agreed to sell and the purchaser had
conditionally agreed to purchase 50% of the total issued share capital of
Speedy Global Development Limited (the “Target”), a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, at the consideration of HK$10
in cash. The Target and its subsidiaries (the “Target Group”) are
principally engaged in the property development and investment for the
land above-mentioned at Xinmi City. The Board considered that the
disposal of the Target Group enables the Group to avoid the risks and
uncertainties associated with the investments in industrial properties,
including but not limited to the depreciation trend in Renminbi and
decreasing trend in growth for both gross domestic production in the
PRC and the industrial added value in Henan province, the PRC. After
the completion of the disposal in early September 2016, the Company
no longer held any interest in the Target Group. No revenue was
generated and only expenses was incurred during the year 2016.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

Looking forward, we expect the business environment of our Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business keeps challenging in the year 2017 due
to keen competition. In order to maintain our competitiveness, the
Group will enhance product innovation and creativity to meet fashion
trends and maintain premium quality. For production management, the
Group will continue to enhance the operating efficiency by simplifying
the production processes which results in a shorter product delivery
time. In addition, the Group will work closely with our customers to
consolidate the fabrication in order to obtain better material prices with
mass volume which will enhance our cost competitiveness. The Group
is offering a competitive price with higher flexibility arrangements to our
existing customers in order to secure more long term and committed
orders and is also actively looking for new customers for further growth
opportunities.

As the retail sentiment in the PRC remains weak, we adopt a cautious
approach in developing the retail business. We retain capital and are
looking for other retail business opportunity with a better profitability.

After the completion of the disposal of the Target Group, we no longer
held any interest in the Target Group which ceased to be a subsidiary of
the Company. We are still closely monitoring the property market and
determine the appropriate development strategy for the Group's
Property Investment and Development Business. We will seek any
appropriate property investment and development project if we believe
that it can magnify the Group's shareholders’ return.

APPRECIATION

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to all fellow directors, management and our staff for
their unwavering dedication and contribution to our Group’s
development. | would also like to thank all of our shareholders, for their
trust and continuous support over a challenging but rewarding year
2016.

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BE+=-B=1+—HILFE
For the year ended
31 December

—E—RE —T—hF
2016 2015
£ BEBT BEBT
Results HK$ million HK$ million
e Revenue 1,088.2 1,223.8 -11.1
EH Gross profit 114.0 134.9 -15.5
FECEEBH Profit before income tax from
PR PT1S B AT a7 continuing operations 40.6 375 8.3
RABERETEA Profit for the year attributable to
FE(5 g F) equity holders of the Company 31.5 24.8 27.0
NATERFAB AER  Basic and diluted earnings per share
RS EREARREE attributable to equity holders of the
BRI (LAZRRETLIR)  Company for the year
(expressed in HK$ per share) 0.0525 0.0414

R+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—RE —ET—RHF
2016 2015
B AR R BEAT BEBTT
Financial Position HK$ million HK$ million
mENEEFE Net current assets 213.2 366.1 418
BEMAE Total assets 633.4 942.4 -32.8
BE Borrowings 79.8 400.6 -80.1
BERHE Total liabilities 397.7 738.5 —46.1
IR R f e Shareholders’ equity 235.7 203.9 15.6
R+t=B=+—H
As at 31 December
=i —T—h%F
Financial Statistics 2016 2015
MRELL R Current ratio’ 1.5 1.8
BERR? Return on assets? 4.0% 2.8%
EZNEEE Return on equity? 14.3% 12.0%
BELE Gearing ratio* n/a FEH 44.9%
FEAEAH(H)S Inventory turnover days (days)® 40 36
JEWBR R AE R E(R) ¢ Trade receivable turnover days (days)® 68 55
FERERRAERZ(R) 7 Trade payable turnover days (days)’ 78 67
1. RO EBENRBEERRDEE 1. Current ratio = current assets/current liabilities
2. BERBBSENAAREEHBEAFNHEFKRTEHE 2 Return on assets = profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company/
EHME - BIFRLA100% average total assets x 100%
3. RABFESENAQAERFEAFRFGRTEORE 3 Return on equity = profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company/
wAAFE - BIRLA100% average total equity X 100%
4. BENEESENEELERREASSENRER 4 Gearing ratio = total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents/total equity x 100%
458 - FERBA100%
5. GFEREREIESNFANTHEESEHRBRIHENRAK - 5. Inventory turnover days = average inventory balance/cost of sales for the year x
BRAZEREGHE number of days for the year
6. FENBR A E B 2R SN F AT AR R H 6. Trade receivable turnover days =average trade receivable/revenue for the year x
BRAZEREGHE number of days for the year
7. EAEREAEAEMESENFATHRNERREER 7. Trade payable turnover days = average trade payable/cost of sales for the year x
K BEAZERYGHE number of days for the year
08  m#E@suziAERAT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
TAT “T-RFE —T-mFE —T-=F

in HK$'000 2015 2014 2013
(= =71) (& E7)
(Restated)  (Restated)

#15 RESULTS
g Revenue 1,088,201 1,223,831 1,263,600 1,185,468 1,033,509
EF Gross profit 114,036 134,899 160,911 143,620 183,050
SECEEH Profit before income tax from
B S B AR the continuing operations 40,559 37,464 40,981 33,927 69,312
FrEFi Income tax expense (8,830) (10,405) (15,540) (13,191) (14,309)
SIBICEETEN Profit for the year from the
FRHF continuing operations 31,729 27,059 25,441 20,736 55,003
BRI E T Loss for the year from
FAEBE discontinued operations (1,696) (2,229) (1,344) - -
F N Profit for the year 30,033 24,830 24,097 20,736 55,003
R+t=B=+-—H
At 31 December
FHET - —T-AF ZT-EF ZT-=%
in HK$'000 2015 2014 2013
EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
EESE Total assets 633,404 942,435 819,560 596,305 412,464
BESHE Total liabilities 397,670 738,507 610,430 410,368 335,003
BEFE Net assets 235,734 203,928 209,130 185,937 77,461
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Group focuses on providing one-stop solution to our customers by
the provision of apparel supply chain services including product design
and development, fashion trend ascertaining and sampling, raw
material sourcing, production order and merchandise sourcing
management, quality control, packaging, inventory management and
logistics management. Under our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business, we outsource the labor-intensive manufacturing function to
third-party manufacturers and focus on providing one-stop solution to
our customers to accommodate their different needs.

Furthermore, the Group also engaged in the Apparel Retail Business
which mainly focused on procuring, marketing and retailing men’s and
women's apparel and accessory products under the Unisex and
Promod brands. Due to the unsatisfactory sales performance of the
Unisex and Promod brands, their operations ceased by the end of May
2015 accordingly.

The Group also engaged in the Property Investment and Development
Business to develop the relevant market and was progressing diligently
with the development of the three pieces of land in Xinmi City, all of
which are for industrial use. The Company announced on 15 July 2016
that the Company and the purchaser, a wholly and beneficially owned
by Mr. Huang Chih Shen, chairman, executive Director and controlling
shareholder of the Company, have entered into the agreement pursuant
to which the Company had conditionally agreed to sell and the
purchaser had conditionally agreed to purchase 50% of the total issued
share capital of the Target, at the consideration of HK$10 in cash. The
Target Group is principally engaged in the property development and
investment for the land above-mentioned at Xinmi City. The Board
considered that the disposal of the Target Group enables the Group to
avoid the risks and uncertainties associated with the investments in
industrial properties, including but not limited to the depreciation trend
in Renminbi and decreasing trend in growth for both gross domestic
production in the PRC and the industrial added value in Henan province,
the PRC. After the completion of the disposal in early September 2016,
the Company no longer held any interest in the Target Group.

10 MFIRIKIEARB R AT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B 75 [ B FINANCIAL REVIEW
—E—RE —ET—hHF
2016 2015
BEBT BEBT
HK$ million HK$ million
g Revenue 1,088.2 1,223.8
— R ER RS T — Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 1,088.2 1,215.9
— RETEEK — Apparel Retail Business - 7.9
— YRR ERERER — Property Investment and
Development Business - -
EH Gross profit 114.0 134.9
— R B RE T — Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 114.0 132.8
— RETEEH — Apparel Retail Business - 21
— YRR ERERER — Property Investment and

Development Business - -

RRRERFFE ARG FRER

Pl 5% 4 e 8 AR 7% 2 7%
BEAHEMBINE RS HAR  REEDR
MHEEEBEDNRE  BRARERETHE
FHELT Rt AR REESLREBRERL
HHITHBESR - FR  ZAAEF,IREZER
HEML  FIEFEHD - A ARRE
TEMSEITs  ZE— NFAREMEEHERSZE
TEE U SR 4 10.5% 2 49 1,088,200,0008 7T ( =
T—FF : 1,215,900,0007T) °

— =

“E-RNEREHERREEENOENR D
14.2% % #7114,000,0007 T( = T — f F :
132,800,000/ 7T) » MEFXFEZE10.5% © 8E
FTROAEBRDE(ZZE—RF :109%) ° £
MEZWTHRIEAR S R"FIELFER
BE# 495,600,000 7T

R TR EF - MRS HREMLER — F
B2 BB PR RE NPT S B R S AT 0 #B i A 49
48,100,0007% 7T © & — & — B F %763,800,000
BT #)24.6% ° D EDE AR D EBHRK =
T NFReERD

Profit for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company

24.8

Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

Being in line with our strategy to focus on our strengths in product
design and development, as well as quality control and production
management, we design, develop and produce men’s and women'’s
woven wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear products to respond to
constantly evolving consumer preferences. During the year, we have
provided many designs of apparel products to our customers and our
designs are well appreciated by our customers. However, due to the
depression in the apparel retail market, revenue under the Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business decreased by 10.5% to approximately
HK$1,088.2 million during the year 2016 (2015: HK$1,215.9 million).

Gross profit under our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business
decreased by 14.2% to approximately HK$114.0 million (2015: HK$132.8
million) while gross profit margin decreased to 10.5% for the year 2016,
representing a decrease of 0.4 percentage point when compared with
the preceding year (2015: 10.9%). The slight decrease in gross profit
margin was mainly due to the allowance for inventory impairment of
approximately HK$5.6 million provided during the year 2016.

During the year 2016, we recorded a segmental profit before other
losses — net, net finance costs and income tax expense of
approximately HK$48.1 million, represented a decrease of
approximately 24.6% compared to that of approximately HK$63.8 million
for 2015. The decrease in the segmental profit was mainly due to the
decrease in revenue during the year 2016.

44§ o ANNUAL REPORT 2016 11
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

fREFTEEK
ZE-RERETEEBUEHS MR
EM(ZFE—FEF : J357,900,0007 7T & FE F
2,100,000/ 7T) + WEEABRAS - tIvH
RZE—RFHAKEAEA [Unisexm 2 | &
[Promod i | ETAHMEZTEE B _F
—NFHREMEE — B8 RERNFER
PSR AH 2B ER A 498.4% (ZE—7<
£ : 300,000/ 7T« —ZF— A : 18,400,000/8
JL) °

MERERBRER

T RNEPERERBEREG L ESFSEM
Wk EM  WEELFZ - ARE-F—X
FHEBREE CEAHEREEERED
5,400,000 7T - M B 17 & B P2 4 F > (Hkk
HEBREEND) EFN D BAGRA2E KR
RETERIEEEEHZFAEE -

HEMX
HERXTIEE TR EFELANSHEMAXR
BE - — T RNFHERIABRL86TRE
#72,300,0007% 7T ( — =& — 1 £ : 17,300,000 7%
) EZ2ANNBETEFUEES  (IHEEA
EmEERAMAS R RFRILTEERE
BHHEMEITORD - IERXHRETEXEY
MN-ZE—hFEE - _T-RFUABELFHA
sz

TR

THAXEBHEER MBRTERABNEER
BRFY - EMAY  BAZMERSHAIR
HEMY « —T—RNETHAZIRD109%E
#]65,100,00078 7T ( == — H 5 : 73,100,000/8
) EERR T -AFRAEHEE - AR
3 4 R AR 48 (= F — 4 © 4,000,000
TT) °

Apparel Retail Business

There was neither revenue nor gross profit from our Apparel Retail
Business (2015: revenue of HK$7.9 million and gross profit of HK$2.1
million) and only limited expenses were incurred during the year 2016
due to the closure of all the retail shops for the Unisex and Promod
brands before the end of May 2015, which resulted in a decrease in the
segmental loss before other losses — net, net finance costs and
income tax expense of approximately 98.4% during the year 2016 (2016:
HK$0.3 million; 2015: HK$18.4 million).

Property Investment and Development Business

There was neither revenue nor gross profit from our Property
Investment and Development Business and only expenses were
incurred during the year 2016. Due to the disposal of the Target Group
during the year 2016, a gain on disposal of the Target Group of
approximately HK$5.4 million was generated and the expenses incurred
by the Target Group net with the gain on disposal of the Target Group
were reclassified as losses for the year from discontinued operations in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

SELLING EXPENSES

Selling expenses mainly represented promotion expenses and freight
charges incurred during the year 2016. Selling expenses significantly
decreased by 86.7% to approximately HK$2.3 million during the year
2016 (2015: HK$17.3 million) mainly due to decrease in () rent of the
self-operated retail outlets, (ii) employee benefit expense for
salespersons, and (iii) penalty fees for the early termination of the rental
agreements for the retail shops, all incurred under the Apparel Retall
Business during the year 2015. No such expenses was incurred during
the year 2016.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses mainly represented employee benefit
expenses for our management, finance and administrative personnel,
entertainment expenses, rental expenses for our office premises and
travelling expenses. Administrative expenses decreased by 10.9% to
approximately HK$65.1 million during the year 2016 (2015: HK$73.1
million) mainly because better cost control was implemented and there
was no allowance for doubtful debts provided during the year 2016
(2015: HK$4.0 million).
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OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS — NET

Other losses— net of approximately HK$1.0 million during the year 2016
(2015: other gains — net of HK$1.0 million) mainly represented 10ss on
disposal of property, plant and equipment of approximately HK$17,000
(2015: gain of HK$32,000) and the net exchange losses of approximately
HK$1.0 million (2015: HK$0.3 million). Last year’'s amounts also included
gain on written off of trade payable of approximately HK$1.2 million
(2016: Nil).

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Finance income decreased by 80.3% to approximately HK$1.2 million
for the year of 2016 (2015: HK$6.1 million) primarily because less time
deposits in Renminbi were made during the year 2016.

Finance costs decreased by 50.3% to approximately HK$7.5 million
(2015: HK$15.1 million) primarily due to a decrease in average bank
borrowings to finance the general operation and decrease in net
exchange loss arising from translation of the balances of cash and cash
equivalents and borrowings during the year 2016 (2016: HK$2.8 million,
2015: HK$7.3 million).

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense mainly represented amounts of current income tax
paid or payable at the applicable tax rates in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and the PRC. Income tax
expense decreased by 15.4% to approximately HK$8.8 million (2015:
HK$10.4 million) primarily as less taxable profit was generated by the
Group during the year 2016.

INVENTORY

Inventory balance increased from approximately HK$91.6 million as at
31 December 2015 to approximately HK$120.0 million as at 31
December 2016 because more goods were delivered before the last
year ended which resulted in an increase in the inventory turnover days
(31 December 2016: 40 days; 31 December 2015: 36 days).

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Last year's properties under development balance comprised land use
rights, construction costs, capitalised finance costs and related
expenses. The balance become nil as at 31 December 2016 due to the
disposal of the Target Group during the year 2016.

TRADE RECEIVABLE

There was no material fluctuation in the gross trade receivable balance
(31 December 2016: HK$197.8 million; 31 December 2015: HK$206.5
million).
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We generally grant customers of our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business a credit period of 30 to 90 days and they are generally
required to settle their trade balances with us by bank transfer or by
cheque.

Our trade receivable turnover days as at 31 December 2016 was 68
days (31 December 2015: 55 days) which is in general within the credit
period granted by us to the customers.

TRADE PAYABLE

Trade payable balance decreased from approximately HK$215.5 million
as at 31 December 2015 to approximately HK$199.6 million as at 31
December 2016 primarily because less purchases were made before
the year ended.

We generally enjoy a credit term of up to 90 days to settle payment. Our
trade payable turnover days as at 31 December 2016 was 78 days (31
December 2015: 67 days) which is within the credit period granted by
our suppliers and third-party manufacturers.

BORROWINGS

The Group had bank borrowings as at 31 December 2016 in the sum of
approximately HK$79.0 million. All bank borrowings were made from
banks in Hong Kong at floating interest rates. As at 31 December 2016,
all bank borrowings were repayable within one year or repayable on
demand. Furthermore, the Group had finance lease liabilities of
approximately HK$0.8 million as at 31 December 2016 (31 December
2015: HK$1.1 million). The carrying amounts of bank borrowings were
denominated in HK$. No financial instruments were used for hedging
purposes, nor were there any foreign currency net investments hedged
by current borrowings and/or other hedging instruments.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the year 2016, the Group maintained a healthy liquidity position,
with working capital financed by both internal resources and bank
borrowings. As at 31 December 2016, cash and cash equivalents
amounted to approximately HK$244.8 million, of which approximately
HK$167.2 million denominated in HK$, HK$66.2 million in Renminbi,
HK$11.3 million in United States dollar and HK$0.1 million in other
currencies. As at 31 December 2016, the current ratio of the Group was
1.5 (31 December 2015: 1.8). The Group was in a strong net cash
position as at 31 December 2016. The Group has sufficient and readily
available finance resources for general working capital requirement and
foreseeable capital expenditure.
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TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity
position throughout the period under review. The Group strives to
reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit
assessments and evaluations of the financial status of its customers. To
manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors the Group’s liquidity
position to ensure that sufficient financial resources are available in
order to meet its funding requirements and commitment timely.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations.

Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial transactions or
recognised assets or liabilities are denominated in a currency that is not
the entity’s functional currency. For group companies with Renminbi as
their functional currency, foreign exchange risk arises primarily with
respect of HK$. For group companies with HK$ as their functional
currency, foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to
Renminbi. The Group manages its foreign exchange risk by closely
monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rates.

The Group has investments in the PRC, whose net assets are exposed
to foreign currency translation risk. Currency exposure arising from the
net assets of the Group’s investments in the PRC can be managed
through dividends paid outside the PRC.

During the year, the Group did not commit to any financial instruments
to hedge its exposure to foreign currency risk.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There has been no material change in the capital structure of the
Company during the year 2016. The capital of the Company comprises
ordinary shares and other reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any significant capital
commitments (31 December 2015: HK$51.6 million).
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CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

To determine the eligibility of the shareholders of the Company to
attend the annual general meeting to be held on Monday, 22 May 2017
(the "AGM"), the register of members will be closed from Wednesday,
17 May 2017 to Monday, 22 May 2017, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to be entitled to
attend and vote at the annual general meeting, all transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's share registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 16 May 2017.

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total of 410 employees,
including the executive Directors. Total staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments) for the year ended 31 December 2016 were approximately
HK$49.6 million, as compared to approximately HK$65.4 million for the
year ended 31 December 2015. Remuneration is determined with
reference to market norms as well as individual employees’
performance, qualification and experience.

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to the
Group's performance as well as individual's performance. Other staff
benefits include contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme in Hong Kong and the provision of pension funds,
medical insurance, unemployment insurance and other relevant
insurance for employees who are employed by our Group pursuant to
the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC.

The salaries and benefits of the Group’s employees are kept at a
competitive level and employees are rewarded on a performance-
related basis within the general framework of the Group’s salary and
bonus system, which is reviewed annually. The Group also operates a
share option scheme adopted by the Company on 24 December 2012
(“Share Option Scheme") where options to subscribe for shares may be
granted to the Directors and employees of the Group.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the section headed
“Share Option Scheme” on pages 59 to 61 of this annual report.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid
individuals of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set
out in Notes 34 and 22, respectively to the consolidated financial
Statements.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group did not hold any
significant investment in equity interest in any other company.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have plan for material
investments and capital assets.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
Save as disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated 15 July 2016,
the Group did not have any material acquisition or disposal of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during the year 2016.

CHARGE OF ASSETS
There was no charge on the Group’s assets as at 31 December 2016 (31
December 2015: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2016
(31 December 2015: Nil).

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the Company'’s
prospectus dated 31 December 2012 (the “Prospectus”) headed
“Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the controlling shareholders of the Company
(the "Controlling Shareholders”) as provided under the non-competition
undertaking.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013 (the
“Listing Date"”) and raised net proceeds of approximately HK$94.7
million. Part of these proceeds were applied during the year in
accordance with our latest business development plan which was
announced by the Company on 24 August 2015. As at 31 December
2016, the unutilised net proceeds amounted to HK$25.7 million.
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Use of net proceeds

The following table sets forth a breakdown of the use of net proceeds
during the year:

BE

1= —E—RE
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Unutilised
(as at

31 December
2016)
BEBT
HK$'million

AHEA
=8

Utilised
during the
year 2016

BEET

HK$'million

Available
to use
BHEATR
HK$'million

RESTEEK Apparel Retail Business
VS RESNE FII LA RYAE Obtaining additional licence rights
HEREEMEmE - to produce, market and
Zlb @R E sell reputable brands to diversify
our brand portfolio 14.6 - 14.6
PR 2 3 P SR R 75 3£ 75 Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business
E—PURSEMBE RS Further enhancing the information
AR EBERET R technology systems and
FEEREN developing the design and
development capabilities 1.3 (0.2) 11.1
25.9 (0.2) 25.7
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Reference is made to the announcements dated 3 January 2017, 25
January 2017, 23 February 2017 and 23 March 2017, where Sky Halo
Holdings Limited (“Sky Halo"), Mr. Huang Chih Shen, Mr. Chan Hung
Kwong Patrick, Ms. Tang Wai Shan and Mr. Au Wai Shing (together
“Selling Shareholders”) as sellers entered into a memorandum of
understanding on 2 January 2017 and a supplemental memorandum of
understanding on 25 January 2017 with an independent third party as
purchaser regarding possible sale of an aggregate of 402,550,665
shares of the Company, representing approximately 67.09% of the
entire issued share capital of the Company held by the Selling
Shareholders, to such purchaser. No formal sale and purchase
agreement for the possible sale has been entered into at the date of
this annual report.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there is no important event
affecting the Company and its subsidiaries which has occurred after the
reporting period.
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DIRECTORS

Our Board is responsible and has general powers for the management
and conduct of the business. The following table sets forth information

regarding members of the Board as at the date of this annual report:

Executive Directors
Mr. Huang Chih Shen

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong,
Patrick
Ms. Tang Wai Shan

Mr. Au Wai Shing
Independent
Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Ting Kon

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina
Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,

Terence
Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny

ZEBH
Appointment Date

—E——FhA=Z+NAR
28 September 2011
T+ A=+WA
24 December 2012
T+ A=+WA
24 December 2012
T+ A=+WA
24 December 2012

T+ AZ+WmA
24 December 2012
—E——F+=ZA=+mWmA
24 December 2012
—E——F+ZA=+WmA
24 December 2012
—E——F+ZA=+WmA
24 December 2012
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46
44
69
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CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER &
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Z7&3R), aged 46, is the chairman, chief executive
officer and an executive Director of the Company, and one of the founders of
the Group. He was appointed as the Director with effect from 28 September
2011. Mr. Huang is primarily responsible for the overall management,
operations and the charting and reviewing of corporate directions and
strategies of the Group. Mr. Huang has approximately 22 years of experience
in the business of the garment industry. Prior to establishing the Group in
2003, he has been a director of Shing Fun Knitting & Garment Limited, a
related company, since March 1994. Mr. Huang is one of the founders and
has been the director of Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong)
Company Limited (“Speedy Garment”), an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, since its incorporation in 2004. Furthermore, he has been
the director of most of the Group’s subsidiaries, including Jointex Garment
Manufacturing Limited (“Jointex Garment”), Dongguan Speedy Garment
Manufacturing Company Limited (“Speedy Dongguan”) and Koyip Garment
(Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd. (“Koyip Huizhou"). Mr. Huang was a director of
2010/2011 the 43rd, an advisor of 2011/2012 the 44th, 2012/2013 the 45th,
2013/2014 the 46th, 2014/2015 the 47th and 2015/2016 the 48th of Yan Chai
Hospital Board Office. Mr. Huang received his secondary school education in
Hong Kong until March 1986. As at 31 December 2016, Mr. Huang held 100%
interest in Sky Halo, our corporate Controlling Shareholder.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick (FRt#), aged 52, is our executive
Director and joined the Group in February 2004. He was appointed as
the executive Director with effect from 24 December 2012. He is
primarily responsible for the business development, research and
administrative management. Mr. Chan has accumulated approximately
32 years of experience in the garment industry. He has been the
director of certain of the Group's subsidiaries including Jointex Garment
and Koyip Huizhou. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chan worked in the
garment department of Trans Eurasia Company, Limited from January
1984 to June 1986 and in Melcosa Far East Ltd. from August 1986 to July
1987. He worked in Zee King Trading Co. Ltd. from July 1987 to July
1994. After that, Mr. Chan worked as a merchandising manager in Free
Dragon Industrial Ltd. and was nominated as a general manager before
he left in December 2003. Mr. Chan completed a course in textile
properties and garment quality control in the Vocational Training
Council Hong Kong in August 1985. He was awarded a diploma in
management studies jointly by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and the Hong Kong Management Association in September 1999. He
completed a course entitled “Certificate Course on Human Resources
Management in PRC” co-organised by the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University China Business Centre and Dun & Bradstreet (HK) Ltd. in July
2003. As at 31 December 2016, Mr. Chan held approximately 5.51%
interest in the Company.

Ms. Tang Wai Shan (Z8ZH), aged 48, is our executive Director and
joined the Group in July 2006. She was appointed as the executive
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. She is primarily
responsible for the market and business development, product
development, supply chain management, production and operation
management of the Group. Ms. Tang has accumulated approximately
26 years of experience in the garment industry. She has been the
director of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries including Speedy
Garment. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Tang worked as a management
trainee in Giordano International Limited (“Giordano”) from August 1990
to August 1991. She also worked in a number of subsidiaries of
Giordano (including Global Net Garment Manufacturing Limited, Global
Apparel Manufacturing Limited and Giordano Limited) until April 2005.
After that, she worked as a general manager of a garment company
from April 2005 to July 2006. Ms. Tang graduated with a bachelor’s
degree (first class honours) in business administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong in December 1990 and a master’s degree in
business administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in
December 1996. Ms. Tang was awarded a number of scholarships
during her study including Sir Edward Youde Memorial Scholarship,
Bank of Credit and Commerce Scholarship, Dr. S.C. Yang Memorial
Prize, Cheung Chuk Shan Scholarship. As at 31 December 2016, Ms.
Tang held approximately 2.57% interest in the Company.
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Mr. Au Wai Shing (E# B ), aged 53, is our executive Director and joined
the Group in February 2004. He was appointed as the executive Director
with effect from 24 December 2012. He is primarily responsible for the
business development, research and administrative management. Mr. Au
has accumulated approximately 28 years of experience in the garment
industry. He has been the director of certain of the Group's subsidiaries
including Jointex Garment. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Au worked as a
senior merchandiser in Trans Eurasia Company, Limited from January 1984
to June 1994, as a senior merchandiser in Janco Overseas Limited from
April 1995 to March 1996, as a manager in Hop Chung Garment Factory
Limited from April 1997 to October 1998, as a merchandising manager in
Maxgold Company Limited from January 1999 to August 2001 and a
manager in Noble Grade Limited from September 2001 to January 2004.
Mr. Au received his secondary school education in Hong Kong until April
1981. As at 31 December 2016, Mr. Au held approximately 4.47% interest in
the Company.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Ting Kon (EE#), aged 46, is an independent non-executive
Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012 when he was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in commerce from University of Windsor, Canada. He is a Certified
Public Accountant (Practising) of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. He is currently a partner of Chan Wong & Company
C.P.A.

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (2 #i3t), aged 44, is an independent
non-executive Director. She joined the Group on 24 December 2012 when
she was appointed as an independent non- executive Director. She
obtained a Bachelor of Laws with Honours (LLB) from City University of
Hong Kong in 1995, a Master of Laws in International & Commercial Law
(LLM) from University of Sheffield, UK in 1997 and a Postgraduate Certificate
in Laws (PCLL) from City University of Hong Kong in 1997 and is a member
of The Law Society of Hong Kong. Ms. Pang has been a practising solicitor
in Hong Kong since 1999 and had continued to practice in a Hong Kong law
firm until May 2000. Ms. Pang is currently the associate solicitor of a law
firm in Hong Kong. Ms. Pang was an independent non-executive director of
Clear Lift Holdings Limited (stock code: 01341) from December 2015 to
August 2016.
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Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence (3R }J%£), aged 69, is an independent
non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012 when he
was appointed as an independent non- executive Director. Mr. Chang obtained
a bachelor’s degree in arts from the University of Hong Kong in November
1970, a diploma in education from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in
December 1976 and a master’s degree in education from Harvard University in
June 1981. Mr. Chang was the principal of Jockey Club Ti-I College from January
1989 to August 2000. He was the headmaster of Diocesan Boys' School from
September 2000 to August 2012. He is at present a freelance writer for SingTao
Newspaper, Headline Daily, Economic Journal and South China Morning Post.

Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny (B #& #7), aged 59, is an independent
non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive Director. Dr.
Chan has been serving as an independent non-executive director of
Great Harvest Maeta Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 3683) and Li
Ning Company Limited (stock code: 2331) since September 2010 and
June 2004, respectively. Dr. Chan has over 30 years of experience in the
garment industry and is currently the chairman of Prospectful Holdings
Limited. Besides, Dr. Chan has been the chairman of Kwun Tong District
Council since January 2004 and the vice-chairman of the Community
Care Fund Task Force of the Commission of Poverty since December
2012. Dr. Chan was appointed Justice of the Peace in 2002 and awarded
the Bronze Bauhinia Star medal in 2004, Silver Bauhinia Star medal in
2009 and Gold Bauhinia Star medal in 2014 by the Government of Hong
Kong. Dr. Chan was conferred Doctor of Business Administration,
honoris causa by the Open University of Hong Kong in December 2013.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chang Yiu Wen (58 X XX), aged 51, is a marketing director of Jointex
Garment, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
joined the Group in March 2006. She is primarily responsible for the market
and business development, administrative management and corporate
image and planning. Ms. Chang has accumulated approximately 20 years
of experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Chang worked in FE R EINE HBRA A& E5H A7 (Hong Kong
Shang Jie Shi Foreign Trade Company Limited Taiwan Branch), the Taiwan
Branch of Giordano, from September 1988 to September 1997. She worked
as a vice general manager in [ & & % A& R A &) (Huideng Corporation
Company Limited) from February 2001 to July 2005. Ms. Chang graduated
with a bachelor’s degree in building engineering from & Bl &t A 2 (China
University of Technology) in June 1988. She also obtained an executive
master’s degree in management from Bl 37 =& &% A2 (National Taiwan
University of Science and Technology) in June 2007. As at 31 December
2016, Ms. Chang held approximately 1.56% interest in the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Cheung Kai Yiu (3K Bk ), aged 36, the company secretary and
the chief financial officer of the Company, is in charge of planning and
management of accounting, finance related matters and corporate
reporting of the Group. Mr. Cheung joined the Group in April 2014 as
chief financial officer. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheung was a
senior manager of an international audit firm where he joined as a staff
accountant in September 2002 and was promoted as senior accountant,
manager and senior manager in October 2005, October 2007 and
October 2011, respectively. Mr. Cheung obtained a bachelor’s degree in
accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in June 2002.
Mr. Cheung is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the directors or members of senior
management held any directorship in any public companies the
securities of which are listed on any securities market in Hong Kong or
overseas in the last three years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Adapting and adhering to recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one of the top
priorities of the Company. The Board believes that good corporate
governance is one of the areas that lead to the success of the Company
and in balancing the interests of shareholders, customers and
employees, and the Board is devoted to ongoing enhancements of the
efficiency and effectiveness of such principles and practices.

During the year 2016, the Company had complied with the code
provisions (“Code Provisions”) set out in the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), except for the
following deviations:

(i) Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The roles of the chairman and
the chief executive officer of the Company are not separate and
both are performed by Mr. Huang Chih Shen. Since the Directors
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations
of the Company, the Directors consider that this structure will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Directors
and the management of the Company and believe that this
structure will enable the Company to make and implement
decisions promptly and efficiently. The Company understands the
importance to comply with the Code Provision A.2.1 and will
continue to consider the feasibility of appointing a separate chief
executive officer.

(i) Under Code Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive Directors
should attend general meetings and develop a balanced
understanding of the views of shareholders. Dr. Chan Chung Bun,
Bunny and Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina, independent non-
executive Director of the Company, did not attend the Company’s
2015 annual general meeting due to other business engagements
while Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence, an independent non-
executive Director of the Company, did not attend the Company’s
2016 extraordinary general meeting due to other business
engagement.
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CODE OF CONDUCT FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for securities
transactions. All Directors confirmed that, after specific enquiries were
made by the Company, they have complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code throughout the period from 1
January 2016 to the date of the Board meeting approving the annual
results announcement for the year 2016.

The Company has also adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by relevant employees on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code. All the relevant employees
who, because of office or employment, are likely to be in possession of
inside information in relation to the Company’s securities has been
requested to follow such code when dealing in the securities of the
Company.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board currently comprises eight Directors, of which four are
executive Directors, and four are independent non-executive Directors.
The composition of the Board and the biographical details of each
Director are set out in the section headed "Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on pages 19 to 24.

During the year 2016, there was no change in the composition of the
Board.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Board discusses the overall strategy as well as the operational and
financial performance of the Company. Other Board meetings will be
held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The table below sets out the
attendance of all members of the Board at the meetings held during the
year 2016:

BEEHER
Directors’

Attendance
EEgE3
Board Meeting

BITES: Executive Directors:

HSORTE (EEFITHAAZ) Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 6/6
PR S A Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 4/6
B A+ Ms. Tang Wai Shan 6/6
B Mr. AU Wai Shing 4/6
BYEHITES : Independent Non-executive Directors:

BEEBRLE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 4/6
EZL1 T Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 5/6
SR A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 3/6
PRIRMWAE L Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 1/6

MEBIIFRTEFTHEFTERE AR —F
MEEEHLERA LR AIE3.1002) HRREDH
HEBEER -

PREFNEFERRGRALAMTENESR
EERM - FRELHEMHEBERBNEHES
EERRRTHIAESHL  YHHAZBESN

REZSEHRARZIAEMBEER-

EREEHIRBARMEZE R MRS - A
BREFSREFALMBERRREAIIES

BRLHZBERXARSRRRATER 2

FUHBEREBTERINARLE - EESSH
HEMARWERT  TREEAREMNAE
REEEELAIBANEREHAHSHLCE -

There are four independent non-executive Directors who represent one
half of the Board, and Mr. Wong Ting Kon has appropriate professional
qualifications as required by the Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance for attending
regular and other Board meetings. Meeting agendas and other relevant
information are provided to the Directors in advance of Board meetings.
All Directors are consulted to include additional matters in the agenda
for Board meetings.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all Directors for
their comment and records. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the
company secretary and such minutes are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable prior notice by any Director.

4 o ANNUAL REPORT 2016 27



(FFBIEWRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BREXE

FRANR BB IFMITE FRIEM G L REZ M
HrHEBREEMEBMAELREARRN-F
—HFRERAFREARRRAREILIFRNITE
ERAFARETRRERMEBRMARE LEAR

AANTE-AFRERFAGH)  2RES
LR EEAR AR —F—AERTOREAR -

EEEREERBZRE

EXSTIZATERENEEARAER B
RORERBANZEEEESRERRE - A
BRAEEZBAGREREXER - BEFGN
BEBEARAZEEEARE - BF0HIFT
REHARRZEREABRRLER ()2
LEREENEREREBZBIINGEEXESR
RN (NEHAMERERNEERES 21T
ATAIRERES () K (v)ERARFR
ERERARENREZER -

iy

ESRREBEARAEITRAECETHES
SrEAE ETEACEBRZEEESZXE
g ZFELZBEEHEFERIIAREARART]
BHEZER - RIFKESEMAEZTEER
BEGSESARH REVEAEKTEEZMAA
G EMEE  ZFEFELZEEHEA
REZHABERANARESTE BRI ER
RE-REZBEE HFHEZES BEEHRZES
LEREEZE G KB REKEFEILIE
HITESERRBRKHETSEFTELRES
FIT A5 TE B

=

GENERAL MEETINGS

All Directors attended the general meetings of the Company in 2016
except that Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny and Ms. Pang Yuen Shan,
Christina, independent non-executive Directors of the Company, did not
attend the Company’s 2015 annual general meeting due to other
business engagements while Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence, an
independent non-executive Director of the Company, did not attend the
Company’s 2016 extraordinary general meeting due to other business
engagement.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and managing the
Company’s affairs, including the responsibilities for the adoption of
long-term strategies and appointing and supervising senior
management to ensure that the operation of the Group is conducted in
accordance with the objective of the Group. The Board is also
responsible for determining the Company’s corporate governance
policies which include: (i) development and review of the Company's
policies and practices on corporate governance, (ii) review and
monitoring of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; (iii) review and monitoring of the
code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and Directors; and (iv) review of the Company's disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for guiding and
monitoring the Company in discharging its duties, certain
responsibilities are delegated to various Board committees which have
been established by the Board to deal with different aspects of the
Company'’s affairs. Unless otherwise specified in their respective written
terms of reference as approved by the Board, these Board committees
are governed by the Company’s articles of association as well as the
Board's policies and practices (in so far as the same are not in conflict
with the provisions contained in the articles of association). With the
new composition of members of the nomination committee,
remuneration committee, audit committee and conflicts committee, the
independent non-executive Directors will be able to effectively devote
their time to perform the duties required by the respective Board
committees.
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The Board has also delegated the responsibility of implementing its
strategies and the day-to-day operation to the management of the
Company under the leadership of the executive Directors. Clear
guidance has been made as to the matters that should be reserved to
the Board for its decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital,
finance and financial reporting, internal controls, communication with
shareholders, Board membership, delegation of authority and corporate
governance.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group. The financial statements set out on pages 73 to 152
were prepared on the basis set out in Note 2.1 to the financial
statements. Financial results of the Group are announced in a timely
manner in accordance with statutory and/or regulatory requirements.
The declaration of reporting responsibility issued by the external
auditors of the Company on the Company'’s financial statements is set
out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 66 to 72.

Throughout the year 2016, the Company complied with Rules 3.10(1), (2)
and 3.10A of the Listing Rules. Except as disclosed in the section
“Directors and Senior Management Profile” above, there is no financial,
business, family or other material/relevant relationship among members
of the Board.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company is of the view that all independent non-executive
Directors are independent in accordance with the guidelines set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed Director receives relevant guideline materials
and attends a training regarding the duties and responsibilities of being
a Director, the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Directors,
duty of disclosure of interest of the Group. Continuing briefings and
professional development to Directors will be arranged whenever
necessary.

During the year 2016, the Directors have attended external training and/

or seminars and have read materials covering topics such as business
and performance of the Company and accounting issues.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All independent non-executive Directors have entered into letters of
appointment with the Company for a specific term of three years,
subject to re-election.

In accordance with the articles of association of the Company (the
“Article of Association”), at each annual general meeting one third of
the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by rotation.
However, if the number of Directors is not a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one third shall be the retiring
Directors. The Directors who shall retire in each year will be those who
have been the longest in the office since their last re-election or
appointment but as for persons who became or were last re-elected as
Directors on the same day those to retire will (unless they otherwise
agree among themselves) be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors
may, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the annual
general meeting. All Directors appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting of shareholders
after their appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting
and all Directors appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Code
Provisions A.5.2. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review the
structure, size and composition of the Board on regular basis; to identify
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members; to assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors; and to make
recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The homination committee
comprises 3 independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Chang
Cheuk Cheung, Terence (Chairman), Mr. Wong Ting Kon and Ms. Pang
Yuen Shan, Christina.
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During the year 2016, one meeting of the nomination committee was
held and the attendance records of individual committee members are
as follows:

HE BT

SERY

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

RN AE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11
BEE®RTE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
EZ L R Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 1/1
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The Company has adopted the board diversity policy in September 2013
and will strive to select the most appropriate candidates as a member
of the Board. When identifying suitable candidates for directorship, the
nomination committee will carry out the selection process by making
reference not only to the skills, experience, education background,
professional knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments, but
also the gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity of the proposed
candidates, and also the Company’s needs and other relevant statutory
requirements and regulations required for the positions. The decision
will be made in accordance with the strength of and contribution to the
Board by the candidate. All candidates must be able to meet the
standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A
candidate to be appointed as an independent non-executive Director
should also meet the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. Qualified candidates will then be recommended to the
Board for approval.
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The following is a chart showing the diversity profile of the Board:

Chinese
EYN

Ethnicity Age Group Directorship with
=83 FHEER| the Company
(Number of years)
BAEARAR]
EE(FH)

For the purpose of implementation of the board diversity policy, the
following measurable objectives were adopted and achieved:

(1) at least one-third of the members of the Board shall be
independent non-executive directors;

(2) at least one of the members of the Board shall have obtained
accounting or other professional qualifications;

(3) atleast 40% of the members of the Board shall have more than 20
years of experience in the garment industry and shall have China-
related work experience; and

(4) at least one of the members of the Board shall have property
investment and development experience.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 3.25 and
3.26 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee was adopted in compliance with Code
Provisions B1.2. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendation to the Board on the overall remuneration policy and
structure relating to all Directors and senior management of the Group
and to ensure none of the Directors determine their own remuneration.
The emoluments of executive Directors are determined based on the
skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as contributions, the
scope of responsibility and accountability of such Directors, taking into
consideration the Company’s performance and prevailing market
conditions. The remuneration policy of independent non-executive
Directors is to ensure that they are adequately compensated for their
efforts and time dedicated to the Company’s affairs including their
participation in respective Board committees. The emoluments of
independent non-executive Directors are determined with reference to
their skills, experience, knowledge, duties and market trends. The
remuneration committee consists of 3 independent non-executive
Directors namely Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (Chairlady), Mr. Wong
Ting Kon and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence.

Details of remuneration of Directors are set out in Note 34 to the
Financial Statements.

During the year 2016, one meeting of the remuneration committee was
held to, amongst others, review and approve the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management of the Company. The
attendance records of individual committee members are as follows:

HEBITE

E P

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

B0 Eeann Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
EE®RTE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
SR A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 24 December 2012
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 and Rule
3.22 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the audit
committee was adopted in compliance with Code Provisions C3.3 to
C3.7. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the audit committee, among other things, are to
make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditors, review the financial
statements and provide material advice in respect of financial reporting
and oversees risk management and internal control procedures of the
Company. The audit committee consists of 3 independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Ting Kon (Chairman), Ms. Pang
Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence.

The audit committee reports to the Board and has held regular
meetings since its establishment to review and make recommendations
to improve the Group's financial reporting process and internal controls.

During the year 2016, 2 audit committee meetings were held to review
and discuss with the management of the Company and the external
auditors the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,
as well as internal controls and other financial reporting matters. The
attendance records of individual committee members are set out
below:

HiE BT

SRRE

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

BEEBRLEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2
B0 T Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2
SR A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 2/2

RoZ—AfF ERGRBRSEEMRNE
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o

During the year 2016, the Board has not taken a different view from the
audit committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or dismissal
of external auditors.
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CONFLICTS COMMITTEE

The Company established a conflicts committee on 24 December 2012.
The primary duties of the conflicts committee are to monitor and
identify actual or potential issues of conflict of interests among the
Company's Controlling Shareholders, and to ensure that the Controlling
Shareholders involving such conflicting interests would take appropriate
precautions and abstain from making decisions in connection with such
issues. The conflicts committee consists of four independent non-
executive Directors and one independent external expert, Mr. Yip Yam
Kuen.

During the year 2016, two meetings of the conflicts committee were
held to, amongst others, review the deed of non-competition
undertakings in respect of the Controlling Shareholders entered into on
24 December 2012 to ensure ongoing compliance with the same by the
Controlling Shareholders. The attendance records of individual
committee members are as follows:

HEBITE
BIRE

Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held

BRiR B Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 2/2

EEBRLAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 1/2

EZ05 y e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2

RITRETE A& Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 1/2

ey Mr. Yip Yam Kuen 2/2
ZE A& AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION
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During the year 2016, the fees in respect of audit services provided by
PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set
out as follows:

g4,/
ENEAR
Fee paid/

payable
(FBx)
(HK$'000)

ENZ RS Audit services 1,280

4 o ANNUAL REPORT 2016 35



(FFBIEWRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DNEAWE
NEAMERRMEZAETIZATAEEZ AR
ETF REERETRANRR 2 MBHRE -
RNFER  REEER TR FEL2H
PR/ Z HHBAF R IF o

B T I AR EE 4
EESRAERARER L MGRSEAUN
R E IR R AR EIESE - WREARRRE
NMERBETENAEEEBI NEEMRLE
& BRFRTFEERMREEARH SRS
BR ARERTEMEBMRNNSEN - EFF
ﬁ%iﬁﬁa@*ﬂ$%lﬁ’lﬂ’i%ﬁ&@ﬁﬁﬁb?ﬁ
HE - WimaT ERRK » BERLGIE T REHEE
EmIPRREIEREGRENRAR  EA4
M IFE L RE T W IR E AR RR A 218
%o

AEBECHRMTEESHA A TMLEETR
REIE - BREEA - FHE - D REEREE -
W E R B A D) R M [ 1R R B o A BUR

BREREDEFER B - RREEHE
RAREIEHIEBIHA - BB NRE RRNRERF o

AEREZ T
PR o 7%%5;
HEBE4% S

WMITREBESIZBR AL - 2B BETT
YER T BB E.EE&W*B%T’IHD%JV
TRE RN EPESIEERPG « A BLERETS
B ZEAITR MR -

BE_T-AFT_A=1T—"HLFE HE
LR ENEZECGCEBRTEIEL A
BB E G TR EEEMAIT A
SEEREEMAREITHE 2R - BT

EFMAEANEE &%L’V‘ﬁ&EMﬂE”ﬂZ
% RERERBRER - BERZE R/

REE 2 BB ETE Kk A EPE 2 %HF%J‘EE&%‘&

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Cheung Kai Yiu, being our company secretary, is primarily
responsible for the company secretarial work of the Group. Mr. Cheung
Kai Yiu is also our company’s chief financial officer. The Company
confirms that Mr. Cheung Kai Yiu has for the year of 2016 attended no
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Group establishes and
maintains appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems in order to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
and the assets of the Company against unauthorised use or disposition,
ensuring maintenance of proper books and records for the provision of
reliable financial information, and ensuring compliance with the relevant
rules and regulations. The Board is also responsible for overseeing the
Group's risk management and internal control systems on an ongoing
basis, and for reviewing its effectiveness. The established systems are
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or 10ss.

The Group adopts a complete process style of risk management in a
functional bottom up manner, including risk identification, assessment,
evaluation and treatment. The functional areas across the Group
provide input of risks with treatments, which are appraised and
maintained. The risk management system, as well as the internal
control system, are continuous, proactive and systematic processes.

With the implementation of internal audit function, the effectiveness of
the risk management and internal control systems is reviewed by
conducting internal audit assignments. Recommendations for major
observations of control weaknesses from the audits will be provided, so
as to resolve material internal control defects.

The Audit Committee, which was delegated by the Board, has
conducted a review, via an appointed Certified Public Accountant firm
to perform internal audit function, on the effectiveness of the Group's
risk management and internal control system put in place by
management covering all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2016. The Audit
Committee considered that the risk management and internal control
system of the Group are effective and adequate.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The following procedures for shareholders of the Company to convene
an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM") of the Company are prepared
in accordance with the Articles of Association as follows:

Q)

Two or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings of
the Company, shall have the right, by written notice, to require an
EGM to be called by the Directors of the Company for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company at the following:

Principal office of the Company in Hong Kong
Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,

27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Email:  info@speedy-global.com
If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not proceed duly
to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the
requisitionists themselves or any of them representing more than
one-half of the total voting rights of all of them may do so in the
same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings
may be convened by the Board, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

For matters in relation to the Board, the shareholders can contact the
Company at the following:

Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Email: info@speedy-global.com
Tel: (852) 3583 1111
Fax: (852) 3583 1118

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the Company, a
shareholder should lodge a written notice of his or her proposal
(“Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact information at the
Company's principal place of business in Hong Kong.
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The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share registrar
in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the request is proper
and in order, the Board will be asked to include the Proposal in the
agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for consideration
of the Proposal raised by the shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) Atleast 14 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal requires approval
by way of ordinary resolution of the Company.

(2) Atleast 21 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal requires approval
by way of a special resolution of the Company in an EGM of the
Company or an ordinary resolution of the Company in an annual
general meeting of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognises the importance of good communications with all
shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining a high level of
transparency is a key to enhance investor relations. The Company is
committed to a policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate
information to its shareholders and public investors.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including annual reports and public announcements.
Extensive information about the Company’s activities for the year ended
31 December 2016 has been provided in this annual report. While the
AGM provides a valuable forum that facilitates direct communications
between the Board and its shareholders, the Company also maintains
its website www.speedy-global.com to provide an alternative
communication channel for the public and its shareholders. All
corporate communication and Company'’s latest updates are available
on the Company'’s website for public’s information.

During the year 2016, there has been no significant change in the
Company's constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

Speedy Global Holdings Limited (referred below as “Speedy
Global” or “the Group”) announced its first environment, social
and governance (“ESG") report in 2016. The purpose of this report
is to inform internal and external stakeholders of the Group about
the management policies and sustainable development strategies
of the Group. The Group is committed to reducing impact to the
environment and enhancing quality and safety of working
environment, as well as providing quality services and products.

The Group has appointed Allied Environmental Consultants
Limited to carry out materiality assessment and investigation on
the aspects of the Group's sustainable development and to assist
in compiling this report.

This ESG report has been approved by the senior management
team of the Group. The Group hereby expresses sincere gratitude
to those who contributed to this report and to the environment,
social and governance performance of the Group.

1.1 Reporting Standard

This report adopted the principles of materiality,
quantitative, balance and consistency in determining the
content of this report in accordance with Appendix 27
"Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide” of
the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The corporate governance
of the Group is prepared in accordance with all applicable
code provisions set out in “Corporate Governance Code”
under Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules of the Stock
Exchange, and is set out in the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” in this annual report.
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1.

ABOUT THIS REPORT (Continued)

1.2

1.3

Scope of the report

The reporting period refers to the 2016 financial year (i.e. 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016) (the “Reporting Period”),
unless otherwise specified.

Unless otherwise stated, the scope of this report includes
the principle place of business of the Group, including (1)
Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company
Limited, (2) Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited, (3)
Dongguan Speedy Garment Manufacturing Company
Limited and (4) Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd..

As impact and materiality of businesses of the remaining
subsidiaries of the Group to its environmental and social
aspects as a whole was insignificant, the relevant
businesses were excluded from the scope of this report. If
there is any change in the scope of business of those
companies in the future which increases impact and
materiality in environmental and social aspects of the
Group, the Group will consider including the relevant
companies in the scope of report for future years.

Contact Information

If you have any opinion or recommendation on this report,
please contact the investor relations department in the
following address:

Flat B, 13th Floor,
Wing Chai Industrial Building, 27-29 Ng Fong Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 35831111

Fax: (852) 3583 1118

MFRIRIRIEARBBR AT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



RIS HEBNREBHRS
ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

MBRIRAVIRE T &

MR IR IR B PR AR 2L 4B 45 1S0:14001
2004 RIBERRGELEMGIFT T AKE
MIRIBEIRHBUR - AEBRIRE S SN
ARIRRE EEL D E (AL (WRAP) Y
12BRA BERAEERNZE  ERAM
RIS EBREEREAR - WEIIR D
EHRIBRFE o 1IN - RIRIRIKHIFT T
REPRBFM - BB AREBSABINERS
WEEFBEREES P NBERES -

AREBIHGE -

o ESPRE ABEN BRERER
SRS

o ENABIIEBEINETARED
RIEE - NEELABINERE K
EHBAMNEEEBRRE  Em- LR
BBRETHNRERE  RERHEAR
=R NEELE:

o RETRMER BEEABINERE
HBIRFHBEIRA IR E R

e EBREEFRAKENAE AKX
LEEYELE Rk

o BANRBTRER R R2F
BIRAMALHBRMEHER
HEE B o

World Wide Responsible Apparel Production (WRAP)
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THE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY OF SPEEDY
GLOBAL

Speedy Global established the environmental management
policies of the Group in accordance with 1SO:14001:2004
Environmental Management System Standards of the International
Organization for Standardization. The environmental policies of
the Group also follow the 12 principles of the World Wide
Responsible Apparel Production("WRAP")' to ensure the
operation, products and services of the Group comply with the
relevant laws and regulations. The Group strived to reduce impact
of business on the environment. Furthermore, Speedy Global has
prepared an internal environmental manual to regulate the
relevant activities carried out by the outsourcing contractors and
for their joint compliance.

The Group undertakes to:

comply with requirement of laws and regulations to realise
commitment to the environmental policies;

o require outsourcing contractors to implement environmental
management thoroughly within the Group. The Group and
its outsourcing contractors shall identify environmental
factors in production process, products and process of
services comprehensively and thereby set up environment
objectives, indicators and management solutions
respectively;

J adopt various measures to monitor emissions of outsourcing
contractors to the environment and improve utilisation of
resources,

o quantify and monitor consumption of electricity and water
and volume of waste generated by the Group; and

o enhance environmental awareness and improve resource
efficiency of staff and related parties through different
projects and schemes.

Standards of World Wide Responsible Apparel Production (“WRAP") is the world’s
largest certification project set up by WRAP. The project mainly focuses on apparels,
shoes, socks, and sewing and weaving products. WRAP carries out its certification
on social responsibilities through cooperation with production enterprises, ensuring
the enterprises comply with WRAP 12 principles in an ongoing basis.
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THE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY OF SPEEDY

GLOBAL (Continued)

2.1 Cherishing natural resources and managing

emissions
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2.1.1Emission of greenhouse gases (GHG)

The largest environmental footprint of Speedy Global's
operation was in electricity consumption, which
indirectly contributed to GHG (such as carbon dioxide)
emissions. Areas of the Group that required electricity
consumption covered the office area, factory building
and staff canteen and dormitory. Electricity was
principally used in lighting system, knitwear
equipment and steaming and ironing equipment in
factory building. To manage electricity consumption,
the Group established relevant monitoring procedures
to regulate outsourcing contractors to use electricity
efficiently.

2.1.2 Management of packaging materials and solid

waste

The Group encouraged outsourcing contractors to
provide labels to facilitate separation, storage and
process of different kinds of waste.

2.1.3Domestic waste and water consumption

Speedy Global set management measures for
domestic waste and water consumption in staff
dormitory and offices, reminding staff and relevant
persons in charge to process daily waste properly and
to treasure water resources and avoid wasting.

22 BEREH 2.2 Utilisation of resources

Speedy Global actively promoted sustainable development
and environmental protection. The Group implemented a
series of measures on utilisation of resources and managed
the monitoring of operations of outsourcing contractors, in
order to minimise environmental impact of the Group.
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THE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY OF SPEEDY
GLOBAL (Continued)
2.2 Utilisation of resources (Continued)

2.2.1Management of fabrics

Speedy Global used various kind of fabrics in the
course of design and development. To avoid
unnecessary waste and implement efficient use of
resources, the Group regulated outsourcing
contractors to make good use of fabrics in the
designing process and to recycle and reuse excess
fabrics after cutting, in order to reduce waste. In
addition, during the design, research and development
process of apparel, the Group made good use of
remained strips of fabrics in order to reduce waste.

2.2.2 Efficient use of resources
To make efficient use of resources, the Group kept
monitoring and reminding outsourcing contractors to
make good use of resources. For example, employees
were instructed to switch off machines when not in
use to avoid waste of resources.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF
SPEEDY GLOBAL
3.1 Employment policy of Speedy Global

Speedy Global adopted diversification and anti-
discrimination policies in establishing its professional team
and provided competitive remuneration packages, various
training programmes and career development opportunities
for employees. In accordance with requirement of the
WRAP principles and relevant laws and regulations, the
Group established employment procedures to recruit
through various channels, which facilitated the development
of human resources. The Group provided equal
opportunities to all staff. All staff must comply with
applicable employment and other laws in their recruitment.
The Group tolerated no discrimination, harassment or illegal
acts.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF

SPEEDY GLOBAL (Continued)
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3.1 Employment policy of Speedy Global (Continued)
3.1.1Working hours and annual leaves

Staff annual leaves and benefits packages of the
Group were enforced with reference to local labour
laws to satisfy the needs of different staff. The Group
also complied with requirement of laws and social
responsibility management criteria of WRAP such as
utilize ID card scanning system as time keeping
mechanism to record and monitor employees working
hours to prevent impact on safety and health of staff
due to excessive working hour.

3.1.2Remuneration management procedures

The Group adopts a fair and transparent remunerate
scheme which awards employees based on their
performance.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has complied
with policies and relevant laws and regulations
regarding remuneration and termination of
employment, recruitment and promotion, working
hours, vacation, equal opportunities, diversity, anti-
discrimination and other packages and benefits.

3.2 Operation Safety — Staff safety management
Speedy Global is committed to comply with requirement of
applicable laws and management principles of WRAP. Safe
and healthy working environment was created for all
employees by establishing monitoring procedures for safety

management.
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3.2.1Providing safe and healthy working environment

The Group has upheld social responsibilities and
strived to create a safe, healthy and comfortable
working environment for employees. The Group has
also complied with relevant requirement of WRAP
such as designating responsible personnel to
communicate, deploy and monitor all health and
safety policies are implemented. The Group has also
conducted safety audit once a year.
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3.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF
SPEEDY GLOBAL (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Operation Safety — Staff safety management

(Continued)

3.2.2 Safety management for staff
Speedy Global kept improving its occupational safety
by providing value-added safe production trainings for
employees of the Group and outsourcing contractors.
Employees would use production equipment and
machines of various size in performing their jobs
during the operation and processing. The focus of the
training was to reduce and prevent industrial
accidents and improve precaution measures in order
to ensure safety of employees. The Group also
provided all necessary protective resources for
employees in the workshop.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has complied with
policies and relevant laws and regulations regarding safe
working environment and prevention of occupational hazard
of employees.

Development and training

3.3.1Nuturing talents
Speedy Global believes employees are valuable capital
and key to the development of the Group’s business.
The Group believes continuous learning and training
can effectively improve quality of employees and
foster continuous improvement of the Group.

During the Reporting Period, the Group recommended
outsourcing contractors to provide different kinds of
training projects for frontline staff. Training projects of
the Group mainly focused on safe operation of
machinery equipment, learning new techniques and
managerial enhancements.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF
SPEEDY GLOBAL (Continued)
3.4 Labour standard

3.4.1Preventing child labour
Speedy Global strictly complied with relevant laws and
regulations in respect of minimum working age. The
Group properly handled child labour issues in
accordance with requirements of social responsibility
management and regulations to prohibit all
departments to employing child labour.

3.4.2 Preventing forced labour
The Group established management policy for forced
labour and captive labour to prohibit any forced labour
and regulate that employees of the Group must be
employed voluntarily, undertaking that:

no forced acts would be allowed;

o no deceptive means shall be applied in attracting
workers to work in the Group ;

o no threat or punishment to gain any benefit from
employees or force employees to work.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has complied with
policies and relevant laws and regulations regarding
prevention of child labour or forced labour.
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3.5 REF 3.5 Anti-corruption
35.1REFHE 3.5.1 Anti-corruption policies
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Speedy Global operated under integrity and moral
principles. The Group established relevant standard
and complied with laws and regulations, prohibiting
staff from receiving any benefits from the suppliers,
customers or any parties having business or
commercial relationship with companies under the
Group or offering benefits to the same.

M o

REBFE - The Group requires:

o BENIBE TR EEE . all employee shall comply with code of business
1BRSPIT AR conduct and ethics;

o  ZIEMETHAEE
ARHEP  HEFHNK
EMEARAEEBHE

o employees are prohibited to, through taking
advantage of their positions, offer any reward or
other benefits to or receive the same from

TR A oM BB B g & customers, suppliers or any parties having
A& - K business with the Company; and

LI == VINNCIRSE 326 3=
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o all suppliers or individuals dealing business with
the Company shall not offer commercial bribe or
transfer other benefits by any means to
employees or management of the Group.

3.5.2Reporting system
The Group prohibited employees from perusing the
seal without permission, signing beyond one’s
authority, and approving the signing of external
contracts or terminating it, and varying performance
of relevant contracts. The reporting system of the
Group allowed employees to report any suspected

RERELFERNER o misconduct or frauds to relevant department head
through effective channels.

AIEMREAR @ AIE B EL TS During the Reporting Period, the operation of Speedy Global

B IEREER C B1R - MFFRER has complied with policies and relevant laws and regulations

SRR KBS ARBAE ARG o regarding anti-bribery, extortion, fraud and money

laundering.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF

SPEEDY GLOBAL (Continued)
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3.6 Supply chain management
3.6.1Collaboration with suppliers

Speedy Global is committed to improve the supply
chain management of the Group. The Group has
established procedures and a complete monitoring
system for pricing in purchasing, with an aim to
standardise procurement process of the Group. The
operation model of Speedy Global is to manage
outsourcing contractors of different scales, to strive
continuously to make products complied with
integrated standards and to ensure products complied
with all relevant requirements. In the coming year, the
Group will conduct various assessments on each
supplier regarding social and environmental, striving
to further improve its sustainable development.

3.6.2 Anti-corruption

The Group set up strict guidelines to prevent any
employee, outsourcing contractor or supplier from
breaching the anti-corruption guideline requirements
by implementing appropriate disciplinary punishment.
The Group also stated in its anti-corruption policy that
it will not work with suppliers who has violated the
requirements.

3.6.3Protecting human rights and labour rights in

supply chain

The Group complied with the relevant local laws,
regarding child labour and forced labour. Suppliers
were also required to comply with the same

3.6.4Health and safety performance

The Group required suppliers to comply with all
relevant laws and regulations to ensure health and
safety of employees in all operating conditions and
environment.
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3.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF
SPEEDY GLOBAL (Continued)
3.7 Product Liability

The Group is devoted to provide quality and safe products
to clients. The Group has kept communication with
outsourcing contractors to strive to improve procedures for
quality control and ensure products strictly complied with
requirements of clients and relevant laws throughout stages
from development to production.

3.7.1Quality Check

The Group set up specialised research and
development centres with high standard interior
design and sample rooms for customers. The Group
ensured all products meet requirements and
standards of customers through stringent quality
control and management procedures. The Group
engaged National Product Quality Supervision And
Inspection Centre For Apparel And Garment Products
Of Textile Industry (BIZR #7452 R IRV E M E =&
E#E 0 to conduct quality check for fabrics and
garment upon demand of customers, with a view to
provide quality products.

3.7.2Protecting customer privacy
As an apparel supply chain servicing company, the
Group respects intellectual property rights. The Group
is committed to protecting trademarks of customers
and restricts any person from using the trademarks on
any other unauthorized events.

During the Reporting Period, the operation of Speedy global
has complied with the relevant requirements on product
liabilities, for example health and safety of customer,
advertisement and promotion, labels and protecting privacy
information.
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SPEEDY GLOBAL (Continued)
3.8 HERE 3.8 Community Investment

AERIEARITLEANAR » N Speedy Global, as a good corporate citizen, brings resources

S N BR BE 07 M B B RS TR A to the community while contributing to the economy and

BRE - BEAATEERE environment, with a view to bring long-term benefits to the

mAZE o AEIRB AR T E K society. Speedy Global strives to gather internal resources

FEHE  E£&RIBNER X to support community development during the next financial

HREME  NEFEBEHFBEERE year. The Group endeavors to provide job opportunities with

SUERMTIR A ER e - STt its apparel manufacturing techniques, which in turn creates

[EEEFE S - new momentum to surrounding communities.

381EBI%T 3.8.1 Staff Volunteer
AREFFEHEHETIRMEET The Group encourages employees to participate in
JEB) - FAE ¥R B ON B AT ER volunteer activities. During the Reporting Period, the
BETIRIES - Group has also organised blood donation event for

employees.

3.82HERE 3.8.2 Community Investment
MERFEIFARPERE Speedy Global is dedicated to help communities in
MR EsESE ANESRD need. During the Reporting Period, charitable
- AEBNESBIENSD donations of the Group reached approximately
# 566,000 7T © E4N 0 AN EE HK$566,000. Besides, the Group also organised sale of
BARERRITEERE B clothing items at lower prices to contribute the
tl@ o community.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting the annual report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (the “Financial Statements”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and those
of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note 1 to the
Financial Statements.

Further discussion and analysis of the Group's principal activities as
required by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
including a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group’s
business, can be found in the Management Discussion and Analysis set
out on pages 10 to 18 of this annual report. This discussion forms part
of this director’s report.

Environmental Policies and Performance

The Group continues to update the requirements of the relevant
environmental laws and regulations applicable to it to ensure
compliance. The Group strive to minimise environmental impact by
saving electricity and encouraging recycle of office supplies and other
materials. We also require the manufacturers and the constructor to
operate in strict compliance with the relevant environmental regulations
and rules.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group continues to update the requirement of the relevant laws
and regulations in various countries and regions, particularly in the
Hong Kong and the PRC, applicable to it to ensure compliance.
Substantially majority of the Group’s assets are located and the Group's
revenue is mainly derived from operations in both the Hong Kong and
PRC. The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013.
During the year under review, the Group complied with the relevant
laws and regulations in Hong Kong and the PRC in all material respects.

Key Relationships

(i) Employees
The Group offers competitive remuneration packages to attract,
retain and motivate employees. Key personnel have been part of
the management team since the inception of business. During the
year under review, the Group considered the relationship with
employees was well and the turnover rate is acceptable.
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(ii) Suppliers

The Group have developed long-standing relationships with a
number of our vendors and take great care to ensure they share
our commitment to quality and ethics. The Group select the
manufacturers and the constructor carefully and require them to
satisfy certain assessment criteria including experience, financial
strength, reputation, ability to produce high-quality products and
quality control effectiveness.

(iii) Customers
The Group are committed to offer a broad and diverse range of
inspiring, value-for money, good-quality fashion to our customers.
We also stay connected with our customers in order to meet their
need. We have ongoing communications with them through
various channels like telephone, email and marketing materials.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the
Group's financial position as at 31 December 2016 are set out in the
Financial Statements on pages 73 to 152.

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year (2015: HK$0.0123 per share).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on page 9 of this annual report. This
summary does not form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 14 to the Financial Statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had share premium, other
reserves and accumulated losses in the amount of HK$99,241,000 (31
December 2015: HK$109,847,000) which is available for distribution to
the shareholders subject to conditions of the Articles of Association.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable contribution totalling

HK$566,000.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Sales to the Group's largest and five largest customers accounted for
approximately 66.8% and 96.0% of the total revenue for the year 2016.
Purchases from the Group's largest and five largest suppliers, which
comprise raw material suppliers and third-party manufacturers,
accounted for approximately 10.0% and 30.8% of the total purchases
for the year 2016.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, neither the Directors, their
associates, nor any shareholders who owned more than 5% of the
number of issued shares of the Company, had any beneficial interest in
any of the Group's five largest customers or suppliers during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note
29 to the Financial Statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors of the Company who hold office during the year and up to
the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

Ms. Tang Wai Shan

Mr. Au Wai Shing

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Ting Kon

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina

Mr. Cheung Cheuk Cheung, Terence

Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for an initial term of three years from the Listing Date and
shall continue thereafter until terminated by, not less than three
months’ notice in writing served by either party on the other.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
letter of appointment with the Company for a term of three years from
15 January 2016, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
annual general meeting and until terminated by not less than three
months’ notice in writing served by either party on the other.

No Director is bound by any service contract which is not determinable

by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within 1 year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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The Company has received annual confirmation on independence from
each of the independent non-executive Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and all of them are considered to be independent.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Ms. Tang Wai
Shan, Mr. Au Wai Shing and Mr. wWong Ting Kon are subject to
retirement by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting, and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS AND PERMITTED
INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director or other officer of
the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses or liabilities incurred or sustained by him as
a Director or other officer of the Company in defending any
proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his
favour, or in which he is acquitted.

The Company has arranged appropriate Directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance coverage for the Directors and officers of the Company
during the year. The permitted indemnity provision is in force for the
benefit of the Directors as required by section 470 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong) when the Report of the
Board of the Directors prepared by the Directors is approved in
accordance with section 391(1)(a) of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter
622, Laws of Hong Kong).

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated 15 July 2016,
there was no transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to
which the Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director of the Company or an entity
connected with a Director of the Company is or was materially
interested, either directly or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year
2016 or at any time during the year 2016.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on pages 19 to 24 of this annual report.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of the Group
fell within the following bands:
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Further particulars regarding Director’'s remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in Notes 34 and 22 to the
Financial Statements, respectively.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there was no contract of
significance to which the Company or its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which any Controlling Shareholder or
any of its subsidiaries had a material interest subsisting at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY A
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013 and
the deed of non-competition undertakings in respect of the Controlling
Shareholders was entered into on 24 December 2012 (the “Deed of
Non-Competition”). The Controlling Shareholder has confirmed to the
Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of Non-Competition
provided to the Company during the year.

The conflicts committee of the Company and the independent non-
executive Directors had reviewed the status of compliance and also the
confirmations by the Controlling Shareholder and, on the basis of such
confirmations, are of the view that the Controlling Shareholder has
complied with the Deed of Non-Competition which has been enforced
by the Company in accordance with its terms.
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has made an annual declaration in
respect of their compliance with the terms of non-competition
undertaking as provided in their service agreements.

The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed the status of
compliance as well as confirmation by each executive Director of the
Company and, on the basis of such confirmation, are of the view that
such executive Directors of the Company have complied with the non-
competition undertakings under their service agreements and these
non-competition undertakings have been enforced by the Company in
accordance with its terms.

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the Prospectus
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the Controlling Shareholder as provided under
the Deed of Non-Competition.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had entered into a
number of transactions with parties which are connected persons of
the Company under the Listing Rules. These transactions are
considered to be continuing connected transactions under the Listing
Rules, which need to be disclosed herein in compliance with the
requirements under the Listing Rules or the conditions of waivers
previously granted by the Stock Exchange. Details of the continuing
connected transactions are as follows:

—E—RE
2016
THxT

B E

e MEEAX

BEREREXERAR

HK$'000

Notes

Rental expenses payable or paid to:

Shing Fun International Industrial Limited

([BEEEpR])e (“Shing Fun International”)? 1 792 792
SERIX(EMN)BRAR] Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou) Company
(rEMeg])r Limited (“Jinfeng Huizhou")® 2 448 493
B ERIR (BEM)BRAT  Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou)
([Z=INEI ) e Company Limited ("Yicheng Huizhou")e 3 149 164
REMKBXEGRAE] Dongguan Zhirong Garment Company
([Hze5ns])e Limited (“Dongguan Zhirong")® 4 3,168 3,486
4,557 4,935
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Notes:

Shing Fun International is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
company owned as to 50% by Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

Jinfeng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by Jin Feng Holdings (H.K.) Limited,
which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a company owned
as to 50% by Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

Yicheng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by Yi Cheng Holdings (H.K.)
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
company owned as to 50% by Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

Dongguan Zhirong is beneficially owned as to 100% by Master Trend Garments
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Century Grand Holdings
Limited. Century Grand Holdings Limited in turn is beneficially owned as to 50% by
Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

Shing Fun International as landlord and Speedy Garment, a subsidiary of the Group,
as tenant, entered into a renewed tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014,
pursuant to which Shing Fun International agreed to lease to Speedy Garment,
Workshops A and B on 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building, Nos. 222-224 Choi
Hung Road, Nos. 27-29 Ng Fong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a term of three
years commencing on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31 December 2017 for office
use.

Another renewed tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014 was entered into
between Shing Fun International, as landlord, and Jointex Garment, as tenant, under
which Shing Fun International agreed to lease to Jointex Garment, Workshops C and
D on 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building, Nos. 222-224 Choi Hung Road, Nos.
27-29 Ng Fong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a term of three years commencing
on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31 December 2017 for office use. Both tenancy
agreements are collectively known as “Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements”.

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, Speedy Garment and Jointex
Garment paid Shing Fun International monthly rentals of HK$66,000 in total.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Garment and Jointex Garment to
Shing Fun International under the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, for each
of the three years ended 31 December 2015, 2016 and 2017, is HK$792,000.

Tenancy agreement between linfeng Huizhou and Koyip Huizhou

Jinfeng Huizhou as landlord and Koyip Huizhou, a subsidiary of the Group, as tenant,
entered into a renewed tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014, pursuant to
which Jinfeng Huizhou agreed to lease to Koyip Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park,
Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town, Boluo County, Huizhou, the PRC, with a gross floor
area of approximately 6,000 square metres, for a term of three years commencing
on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31 December 2017 for office and sample room use.

Pursuant to the tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Jinfeng Huizhou annual
rental of RMB396,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to Jinfeng Huizhou under
the tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ended 31 December 2015, 2016
and 2017, is RMB396,000.
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3. Yicheng Huizhou and Koyip Huizhou entered into a renewed tenancy agreement
dated 30 December 2014, pursuant to which Yicheng Huizhou agreed to lease to
Koyip Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town, Boluo
County, Huizhou, the PRC with a gross floor area of approximately 2,000 square
metres, for a term of three years commencing on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31
December 2017 for residential use.

Pursuant to the said tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Yicheng Huizhou annual
rental of RMB132,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to Yicheng Huizhou under
the said tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ended 31 December 2015,
2016 and 2017, is RMB132,000.

4. Dongguan City Changan Town Xiagang Village Shareholding Economic Cooperation
Unit (the "Cooperation Unit”) and Speedy Dongguan, a subsidiary of the Group, as
tenant, entered into a tenancy agreement dated 25 December 2011 and a
supplementary tenancy agreement dated 24 October 2012. Pursuant to the tenancy
agreement and the supplementary tenancy agreement and an authorization
confirmation letter issued by Dongguan Zhirong, Dongguan Zhirong authorized the
Cooperation Unit to lease the factory plant owned by Dongguan Zhirong to Speedy
Dongguan with a monthly rental of RMB233,312.

Pursuant to tenancy agreements entered into between Dongguan Zhirong and
Speedy Dongguan dated 28 October 2014 and 30 December 2014, the parties agreed
that Speedy Dongguan shall pay the rent to Dongguan Zhirong directly for the period
from 1 November 2014 to 31 December 2014 and for the period from 1 January 2015
to 31 December 2017, respectively. Therefore, the rental payment arrangement
among the Cooperation Unit, Dongguan Zhirong and Speedy Dongguan has ceased
since November 2014.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Dongguan to the Dongguan
Zhirong under the said tenancy agreements, for each of the three years ended 31
December 2015, 2016 and 2017, is RMB2,799,744.

The continuing connected transactions mentioned above have been
reviewed by the independent non-executive Directors of the Company
who have confirmed that the transactions have entered into: (a) in the
ordinary and usual course of business of the Group (b) either on normal
commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable transactions
to judge whether they are on normal commercial terms, on terms no
less favourable to the Company than terms available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties; (¢) in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing such transactions on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of shareholders of the Company as
a whole; and (d) within the caps or the aggregate transaction values set
out in the Company'’s announcement dated 30 December 2014.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Listing Rules” issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor
has issued an unqualified letter containing their findings and
conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions
disclosed by the Company in this annual report in accordance with Rule
14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, a summary of significant related party
transactions, which do not constitute connected transactions, made
during the year is disclosed in Note 32 to the Financial Statements. The
Company confirmed that it has complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing Share Option Scheme was approved for
adoption pursuant to a written resolution of all of our shareholders
passed on 24 December 2012 for the purpose to provide our Company
with a flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and/or providing benefits to eligible participants and for
such other purposes as the Board approve from time to time.

Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the Board may, at
their absolute discretion, grant or invite any person belonging to any of
the following classes to take up options to subscribe for shares: (a) any
employee, supplier/service provider, customer, partner or joint-venture
partner of the Group (including any director, whether executive and
whether independent or not, of the Group) who is in full-time or part-
time employment with the Company or any subsidiaries, (b) any person
who have contributed or may contribute to the Group.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30%
of the total number of shares in issue from time to time.

4 o ANNUAL REPORT 2016 59



EESHE

RERORTEOF THEDIREEEIRS

RIERE I AERT 8 R AR REM E AL B At 8
TR B A B T(E B AT B AT ROAR
N THEEBLTAMSHTRMNARK
10% ° FRIFEARBERRAEG LF BRI E
BHBREAEIN10%MREE - HEETE10%R
B - RIBEBEER SRR BT A AL R A
T Bl RRE R BIES T ST EER -

FEREET 21 2 IEKF B E N B EIZ M 8%
O DEER—RER] —8R [ BRETE —
B o IRt S E RN T

EBREAESE TS —F+_A-tHWHEEC=
T _F+ A +=ZH—EEW BHHA
TF o RABAEBRRASHAZRINE
EeETHAHBERKEEBRETS  B1g
BERKIEATHR O ERERNTTE -

RS BRENARRSRBRMNITEER
MEESERET  BERNANAZL /T
BHEZEEE

) BRORVEARXZHEHNEZRLOBERE
ER(EL B ER P T3 A IR
PrEfie g :

2 BOREERGBHAAERS B ER
AT BHRERMEFHRTE K&

Q) ROVELBEHNEE -

ENBREER  ARABERARRZMN1.00/8
TERERMBRENRE - RE2RDBNBR
AR R A E LR R P g E A 5
RIER 4 - AR BB T 811 B AV (AT RE A i
EVTEE B IR I B B AT NS EBIB 105 - NEX
10F Bz —KEw - AR BRET 2T
R AR LR SCRARR -

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 10% of the
total number of shares in issue on the Listing Date unless the Company
seeks the approval of the shareholders in general meeting for refreshing
the 10% limit under the Share Option Scheme provided that options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes of the Company will not be counted for the
purpose of calculating 10% limit.

Details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set out in
paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme” in section headed “Statutory
and General Information” in Appendix IV to the Prospectus. The
principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are summarised as follows:

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for a period of 10 years
commencing from 24 December 2012 and remains in force until 23
December 2022. The Company may, by resolution in general meeting
or, such date as the Board determined, terminate the Share Option
Scheme at any time without prejudice to the exercise of options granted
prior to such termination.

The exercise price per share of the Company for each option granted
shall be determined by the Board in its absolute discretion but in any
event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the date of offer for the
grant of option (“Date of Grant”) which must be a trading day;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(3 the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.

Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the
Company as consideration for the grant. The acceptance of an offer of
the grant of the option must be made within the date as specified in the
offer letter issued by the Company. The exercise period of any option
granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer than 10
years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the last day of
such 10-year period subject to the provisions for early termination as
contained in the Share Option Scheme.
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The total number of new shares of the Company that may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share options schemes of the Company shall not
exceed 60,000,000 shares, which represents 10% of the shares in issue
of the Company as at the date of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted and to be granted to each grantee under the
Share Option Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue. Any further grant of options in excess of this
1% limit shall be subject to issuance of a circular by the Company and
approved by its shareholders in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the year, no options were granted under the Share Option
Scheme.

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time during the
year ended 31 December 2016 was any of the Company and its holding
companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their spouses or
children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the shares
in, or debentures of, the Company, or had exercise any such right.

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, the Company's Directors and chief executives
had the following interests and short positions in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company, its Group members and/or
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ")), as recorded in the register required to
be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code:

4 o ANNUAL REPORT 2016 61



EESRE
RERORTEOF THEDIREEEIRS

XA T The Company
EEHER REBA
S g 13- 5l (faE1) BZEE
Number and
Name of Group class of  Approximate
member/associated  Capacity/nature securities percentage of
Name of Director corporation of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
BEREE PN REEER (MEE2) 327,242,688 54.54%
Mr. Huang Chih Shen Our Company Interest of a controlled P s AR (L)
corporation (Note 2) 327,242,688

ordinary shares (L)

Rt et /NG EREBA 33,031,758 5.51%
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick Our Company Beneficial owner i A AR (L)
33,031,758

ordinary shares (L)

& 4B PAN/NG EREAA 26,847,366 4.47%
Mr. Au Wai Shing Our Company Beneficial owner % 3R (L)
26,847,366

ordinary shares (L)

a2+ P\ NG ERBEA 15,428,853 2.57%
Ms. Tang Wai Shan Our Company Beneficial owner s E AR (L)
15,428,853

ordinary shares (L)

B 5E Notes:

N

[LI BB S HNAD RSB EABIRGD 2 17 & - 1. The letter “L" denotes the Directors’ long position in the shares of our Company or
the relevant associated corporation.

2. R BiEREE RN A AR FRERS MR —X 2 The disclosed interest represented the interest in the Company held by Sky Halo

F+_A=+—H #HBRABRTEFELRELES which was in turn wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen, an executive Director as at
BEEA - At - RIFEFRBAEKD - ERREER 31 December 2016. Therefore, Mr. Huang Chih Shen was deemed to be interested in
RAEA RN AR ER the interest of Sky Halo in the Company by virtue of the SFO.
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Associated Corporation

EEHER IREEREA
B9 H@EEE Al (fFEE1) Batk
Number and
Name of Group class of  Approximate
member/associated Capacity/nature securities percentage of
Name of Director corporation of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
HEREE HER FnBEAA 10,000 100.00%
Mr. Huang Chih Shen Sky Halo Beneficial owner [ 3 A
10,000
ordinary shares
Bt Note:
1. B R s —T—XRF+=A 1. The disclosed interest represented the interest in Sky Halo which was wholly owned
=+—AMRKHEES mf‘ﬁi%é%ﬁ by Mr. Huang Chih Shen as at 31 December 2016.
BEXEEEIN RZZE—AF+ZA=+— Saveasdisclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors

B BEERARQRAETETHAEBREREAR

A HEMEEREARSEAREZE (TS
B 5 R B E] 8 XVED) (LRI AR 1D  ERERE
Tifiﬁé Brh o HAREES RHEEHIE XV
HE7RESHEAME AR E R E
MEMERSAR (BEEEREESF MEE
BB BIE X R AR IEER W ERSOX
B SIREES K E 5P 5 352 (5B 8 1E
SZAE ST B AR B A SR IR IZ E ST IR E M
AIEfERSOAR °

and chief executives of the Company had any other interests or short
positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Ccompany, any of its Group members or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which
were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant to the
Model Code.
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RRER, A

Name of Group
member/associated
corporation

Name of Shareholder

iR (3T 2) AN
Sky Halo (Note 2) Our Company
22% 7+ (HiFE3) PN
Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying (Note 3) Our Company
BRELESE PN

Mr. Cheuk Lim Fai Our Company

1. [L] S AT RA R B RAARI & B K B SRk A B
DZEFE -

RREBRELESEMKL - MR ZF—RF+=
—H H2HERTRARESREELER

3. REFFRPEGRD - BEEREENEBESELL
WEREEESRALNARARNORELS -

BREXHEEEI M_T-—RFE+-_A=1—
B 8V TR TAEAMAL EEB(ES
RARRBEBITBRABRINRARA - HE
Bk B AR RAAREE T - BEREES LM
EHPIEXVERE2 KR35 B Z R XA AR A
BTz B BB N 2 BEIAR  HEL
ARERE 77 M EIRDIF 336 A RRAFE
BB AR ERSIAR

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, so far as was known to the Directors, the
following persons/entities (other than the Directors or chief executive of
the Company) had, or were deemed to have, interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its Group members
and/or associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

HHEER IRREHEA
T 131 5l (faE1) Aot
Number and
class of  Approximate
Capacity/nature securities percentage of
of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
EREAA 327,242,688 54.54%
Beneficial owner R S AR (L)
327,242,688
ordinary shares (L)
ENi3 327,242,688 54.54%
Family & 3 A% (L)
327,242,688
ordinary shares (L)
EmBEEA 30,204,000 5.03%
Beneficial owner i 3 A (L)
30,204,000
ordinary shares (L)
Note:
1. The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the shares of our Company or the
relevant Group member or associated corporation.
2. Sky Halo was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and the entire issued share

capital of which was wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen as at 31 December 2016.

3. Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying, spouse of Mr. Huang Chih Shen, was deemed to be interested
in Mr. Huang Chih Shen'’s interest in the Company by virtue of the SFO

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Directors were
not aware of any other persons/entities (other than the Directors and
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its Group members or
associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO.
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COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year, save as disclosed in the Prospectus, none of the
Directors or substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their
respective associates has engaged in any business that competes or
may compete with the business of the Group or has any other conflict
of interests with the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company did not redeem any of its listed securities, and neither did
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchase or sell any of the
Company'’s listed securities during the year.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION
The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to
the shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Group’s corporate governance practices can be found in
the Corporate Governance Report contained on pages 25 to 38 in this
annual report.

IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Save as disclosed elsewhere in this annual report and Note 35 to the
Financial Statements, there is no important event affecting the Group
which has occurred after the reporting period.

AUDITORS
A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is to be proposed at the forthcoming AGM of
the Company.

By order of the Board

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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TaE: +852 2289 8888 {HE: +852 2810 9888

To the Shareholders of Speedy Global Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

BRRRAKE

The consolidated financial statements of Speedy Global Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on

pages 73 to 152, which comprise:

o the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31

December 2016;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year

then ended;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then

ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include

a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements

of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

i 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888 Fax: +852 2810 9888
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA'S
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

° Net realisable value of slow-moving and obsolete inventories
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Key Audit Matter

BMWET A EEERETEE
How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

FENREFEN TSR FE
Net realisable value of slow-moving and
obsolete inventories

BRFGA VB RRNTE40) KHFES ©
Refer to Note 4(b) and Note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements.

ESEREREERZHBEXRRIHEE
me BAEmRMNEBEEFNELBREE P ER
BEFBRETR - FHAREFETRLER
WE R_E—R"FT-A=+—H B&
[B3tA 1 Bt 1R A4 9,300,000 87T ©
The Group manufactures and sells a wide
range of woven wear and knitwear products.
The value of the products will drop
significantly when they become outdated or
there is a change in customers’ demand. The
slow-moving and obsolete inventories may be
impaired. As at 31 December 2016,
management made a provision of
approximately HK$9.3 million for such
inventories.

ERETFRECHERRENGEERNAZ
REERFEZEFENERK  BETER
Mt RERFENEERIEERTE - BU
FENBEHELRLREMEREE -
When determining the net realisable value at
the year end, management considered aging,
preliminary production and sales plan agreed
with customers, historical experience of
selling inventories of similar nature and other
available factors.

HZMFEFR LB RE R E EE GEHFH
RREFER A ZRFAERT ZED HE -
We focused on this area because
management made judgements on the
estimation of net realisable value of the slow-
moving and obsolete inventories.

BMEBSEEBHFHAREFEN R 5 FE 26 - WARHE
ETE M -

We obtained management’s assessment on the net realisable value of
slow-moving and obsolete inventories and tested its mathematical
accuracy.

HRESEELHNAREFBE
Specific procedures on the impairment amount included:

o ENMXFEIER ZREMRE  BRHESXNBEFEAERLSART
BRI E R EMRIE o

e We obtained the aging profile of each inventory item and tested the
accuracy of the aging profile, on sample basis, by checking to the
inventory records.

e MREAARBNMERBZHEFHERREFEN S —LFHsT
g - RIMERGZELETE - RE BRI EERRBEERTE -

e We checked the subsequent selling price and the production
volume to the preliminarily production and sales plan for 2017
agreed with customers, if any;

o BMUEEEEAETRAEMRTHMEIAHEENTERRETE
BRI EBFEN - WiEsEREERE - HIHEE - BaEM
EmTSER BELEMNERIEREFESENTHMI -

e We also discussed with management as to its assessment on the
net realisable value for slow moving and obsolete inventories with
no subsequent sales, collaborating explanations with sales orders,
current market prices of similar products, historical margins and
marketability of relevant inventories, as appropriate.

ERAERITHRER  EREFIENREEEIESEUEBRXE
Based on procedures performed above, the impairment provision made
by the management is supported by available evidence.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Ho Chiu Yin, Ivan.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—RE —E—hF
2016 2015
B 5E FHET TABTT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
EREEE Non-current assets
ME - R M ERE Property, plant and equipment 6 17,404 53,224
—+ 3t (& F A Land use rights 8 - 73,217
EREE Intangible assets 7 919 1,444
IRIEFTISTHE & Deferred income tax assets 18 4,645 3,260
22,968 131,145
REEE Current assets
& Inventories 9 120,043 91,599
R Properties under development 10 - 153,687
JE U BR TR Rz L Ath FE Uk FhIE Trade and other receivables 11 222,977 228,364
LB Prepayments 12 22,616 28,571
ReRRESZEEY Cash and cash equivalents 13 244,800 309,069
610,436 811,290
EEHRE Total assets 633,404 942,435
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=—B=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—RE —T—HhHF

2016 2015
FET THETT
HK$'000 HK$'000

R EQUITY
AATRERFEAEMLER  Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company

A&z Share capital 14 60,000 60,000
IR (B Share premium 14 53,441 53,441
E i Other reserves 15 18,606 10,904
{REB B 7| Retained earnings 103,687 79,583
SR Total equity 235,734 203,928
af& LIABILITIES
EREBEME Non-current liability
BE Borrowings 17 442 293,277
REEE Current liabilities
JE A~ BR 3N K EL b < FR 0B Trade and other payables 16 308,174 329,580
BNERFR SR & & Current income tax liabilities 9,721 8,293
e Borrowings 17 79,333 107,357
397,228 445,230
BEHREE Total liabilities 397,670 738,507
EakEEAEHE Total equity and liabilities 633,404 942,435

EI9E 2B M AZEEAMBIRKRNA  The notes on pages 79 to 152 are an integral part of these consolidated
BXEBS © financial statements.

FI3R 1528 2 W HRREARAFTES([EE]) The financial statements on pages 73 to 152 were approved by the
e(([ZFg | )R —tF=A=-+=Hi#t board (the "Board") of the directors (the "Directors") of the Company on

A WEHNATREERESE - 23 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf.
= 97597 3 R
Huang Chih Shen Tang Wai Shan
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE

Year ended 31 December

=EB-AF
2016

FHET
HK$' 000

—F—hF

2015
TAET

HK$' 000

(&=F=751)
(RENE]E))

BEREEK Continuing operations
Wz Revenue 5 1,088,201 1,223,831
SHE R Cost of sales 21 (974,165) (1,088,932)
EX Gross profit 114,036 134,899
SHERZ Selling expenses 21 (2,328) (17,321)
TBHAX Administrative expenses 21 (65,058) (73,109)
E A A Other income 19 1,229 945
Hith (B518), Wz — F58 Other (losses)/gains — net 20 (962) 1,035
F il Operating profit 46,917 46,449
B A Finance income 23 1,159 6,092
& B A Finance costs 23 (7,517) (15,077)
L& R AN F R Net finance costs 23 (6,358) (8,985)
RTS8 AR R Profit before income tax 40,559 37,464
PR Income tax expense 24 (8,830) (10,405)
BEREEBNEREF Profit for the year from continuing
operations 31,729 27,059
ERIEEEEIE Discontinued operations
PR RS SR F AR Losses for the year from discontinued
operations 28(a) (1,696) (2,229)
FEREF Profit for the year 30,033 24,830
Hih2EUWA other comprehensive income
AJREE R 5 HE Items that may be reclassified to
Bz aIE H profit or [0ss
PEE o, =58 Currency translation differences (14,018) (22,832)
HEWBARCEER Exchange reserves realised from
FE H e disposal of subsidiaries 28(c) 8,880 -
(5,138) (22,832)
FREEBALE Total comprehensive income
for the year 24,895 1,998
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BE+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—EB—REF —E—AhF
2016 2015
FET FAET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
(F&&E75)
(REN | (=0))
THALEEFERER : Profit for the year attributable to:
KNG ERREEA Equity holders of the Company 31,484 24,830
SRR = Non-controlling interests (1,451) _
30,033 24,830
AATEREE AELRKE  Profit/(loss) for the year
LT EBHER(FHE) : attributable to equity holders
of the Company arises from:
FEICE TS Continuing operations 31,729 27,059
B R EETE Discontinued operations (245) (2,229)
31,484 24,830
FRAARQATEREEAEN Earnings/(losses) per share from
BEKERERILRE continuing and discontinued
(BNEREF(EE) operations attributable
(AR ETIITR) to equity holders of
the Company for the year
(expressed in HK$ per share)
SREAREBEER (FE) Basic and diluted earnings/(losses)
per share
S From continuing operations 0.0529 0.0451
BAR | H R TS From discontinued operations (0.0004) (0.0037)
F A& F From profit for the year 25 0.0525 0.0414
THATEEFEAZE Total comprehensive income
WA : for the year attributable to:
RAEE=FEA Equity holders of the Company 28,111 1,998
AR fE A Non-controlling interests (3,216) =
24,895 1,998

BRI B M AZSHLEATBHRERRNAE  The notes on pages 79 to 152 are an integral part of these consolidated
BEB e financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AR EREFE AEG
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
R ROEE HtRE REEN & FRRER
Non-
controlling Total
interests equity

Share Share Other  Retained

capltal premium reserves

earnings Total
TEL TAL BT TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Note1d)

W-E-1%-f-H At 1 January 2015 60,000 5344 32,398 63291 209,130 - 209,130
2ENE Comprehensive income
ERER Profit for the year - - - U0 UK - AN
A2 ENE Other comprehensive income
EizE Currency translation differences - - (22832) = (22.832) - (22.832)
2ANEAE Total comprehensive income - - (22.832) 24830 1998 - 1998
EEEREANR S Transactions with equity holders
REVETRE Appropriation to Statutory reserves - - 1,338 (1,33%3) - - -
BIERE Dividend paid 26 - - = (7,200) (7,200) - (7,200)
EREREANRZLE Total transaction with equity

holders - - 1,338 (8,538) (7,200 - (7,200
R-B-EF+-A=1-H At 31 December 2015 60,000 5344 10,904 79,583 203928 = 203928
2AENE Comprehensive income
¢ MTWJ PfOﬂt fOf the year - - - 31,484 31,484 (1,451) 30,033
A2 ENE Other comprehensive income
EiES Currency translation differences - - (12,253) - (12,253) (1,765)  (14,018)
HENBAREHRME RE Bxchange reserve realised from

disposal of subsidiaries 8 - - 8,830 - 8,880 - 8,880
A2 ERESE Total other comprehensive

income - - (3,373) - (3,373) (1,765) (5,138)
2EKEAE Total comprehensive income - - (3,373) 31484 28111 (3,216) 24,895
EREREANR S Transactions with equity

holders
TR LN AT Changes in ownership interests

fERERZE) in subsidiaries without change

of control 2] - - 11,075 - 11,075 (11,075) -
HEHBAR Disposal of subsidiaries 8 - - - - - 14,291 14,291
BIERE Dividend paid 26 - - - (7,380) (7,380) - (7,380)
HEEREANRHEE Total transactions with equity

holders

- - 11,075 (7,380) 3,695 3,216 6,911

R=B-AE+ZA=1-8

At 31 December 2016

60,000 53,441 18,606 103,687 235734 - 235734

FIOE12B 2N BZERE

FERS ©

s RER A

The Notes on pages 79 to 152 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BE+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—REF —ET—hHF
2016 2015
FH&T T
HK$‘000 HK$'000

RETEHNRERE Cash flows from operating activities
KESTEIFTS(FTR)IR4  Cash generated from/(used in) operations 30(a) 23,065 (86,013)
ERFIE Interest paid (4,754) (9,092)
B FSH Income tax paid (8,787) (9,853)

RESEEN TS (FTH) Net cash generated from/(used in)

W IFHE operating activities 9,524 (104,958)
RETENRERE Cash flows from investing activities
BEME WEKEEG Purchase of property, plant and equipment (13,151) (34,823)
HEWE - BE REE Proceeds from disposal of property,

P {22018 plant and equipment 30(b) 10 152
BE LA Purchase of land use rights - (74,972)
BERLEE Purchase of intangible assets - (10)
U B 974 HA PR Term deposits with initial term of over

B33 =18 A K E B 1F 3K three months collected - 24,779
BEFE Interest received 1,167 6,126
HEHRNBARMNRE Net cash outflow for disposal of subsidiaries

i EEE 28 (21,857) =
B EE T IR & % RE Net cash used in investing activities (33,831) (78,748)
REIENRERE cash flows from financing activities
BEEFSKIEA Proceeds from borrowings 64,646 291,963
EBEEE Repayments of borrowings (91,357) (200,113)
B E Dividends paid 26 (7,380) (7,200)

BB ES (FTR), P53 Net cash (used in)/generated from

H&FEE financing activities (34,091) 84,650
ReERRESEEY Net decrease in cash and cash
WA ERE equivalents (58,398) (99,056)
FYRe RIBELEEY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
the year 309,069 413,185
HE RIBESZEBYIEN Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents
BB (5,871) (5,060)

FRRERBESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at end of
the year 244,800 309,069

E79Z2 152 B 2 AZEEA M EHREARNA  The Notes on pages 79 to 152 are an integral part of these consolidated
(B9 o financial statements.

S M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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#F AVistra (Cayman) Limited, P.O. Box
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 28 September 2011 as an
exempted Company with limited liability under the Companies
Law (2010 Revision) of the Cayman Islands. The address of its
registered office is at the office of Vistra (Cayman) Limited, P.O.
Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1205, Cayman Islands. The immediate and
ultimate holding company of the Group is Sky Halo Holdings
Limited.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in: (i) the apparel supply chain servicing
business which offers a wide range of woven wear and cut-and-
sewn knitwear products to a number of owners or agents of
global reputable brands (the “Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business"); (i) the apparel retail business operating in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") (the “Apparel Retail Business”); and
(iii) the property development and investment (“the Property
Investment and Development Business”).

The Company has been listed on the Stock Exchange since 15
January 2013.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollar (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 23 March 2017. The comparative consolidated
statement of comprehensive income has been re-presented as if
the operation discontinued due to the Company'’s disposal of its
entire interests in the subsidiaries which operated the Property
Investment and Development Business during the year ended 31
December 2016 had been discontinued at the beginning of the
comparative period.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.

(@) New standards and amendments adopted by
the Group
The Group had adopted the following new standards
and amendments which are effective for the Group’s
financial year beginning on 1 January 2016:

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Acquisitions of Interests in

Joint Operations

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods
(Amendment) of Depreciation and Amortisation
HKFRS 10,12 and HKAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying
(Amendment) the Consolidation Exception
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements
Amendment to HKFRS Annual Improvements 2014

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative

The adoptions of the above new standards and
amendments have no material impact to the Group'’s
consolidated financial statements.
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(b)  Je RERANZH7ET A R 2208

ARBLIL S A B TS TR AR B 3
FERATIHIR-_T—RF—HA—
B & Fn 2 FZ R AR
FIERI R EANERTIA a2

B GRIERE 125% (BATA)
HKAS 12 (Amendment)
ERGFIERZE 75 (BFTA)
HKAS 7 (Amendment)

BRI SRS AR E 155
HKFRS 15
BB RIS 955k
HKFRS 9

B S I IS RS AR 5 258
HKFRS 2

BEAMBHRE LR 165

HKFRS 16

BAMBHREEAE 0% K
BB EHERIE 2857 (BETA)

2

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendment)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted
The following new standards and amendments to
standards and interpretations are effective for annual
periods beginning after 1 January 2016, and have not
been applied in preparing these consolidated financial

Statements:
RELT B
HZERBRN
FEHBEN
Effective for annual
periods beginning
on or after
Fr8H —FtF—A—H
Income Taxes 1 January 2017
Remexk “T—+F—A—H
Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2017
=SS Yol —E-N\F-H—H
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
Mg ITA —T-\$—H—H
Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
DERGEUARODAERNTRZ S —E-\F-HA—H

Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions

1 January 2018

HE “T-NF-A—H

Lease 1 January 2019

REFEABENAISELER B
BEHEIRA

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an To be determined

Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

The management is in the process of assessing the
impact of these standards, amendments and
interpretations on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. The adoption of the above is
not expected to have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights
to, variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

(@)

AFEIRIRIEARBBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations not under
common control. The consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation are measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’ proportionate
share in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are
measured at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required
by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combinations (Continued)

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair
value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive
income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of
any previous equity interest in the acquiree over
the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@  Business combinations (Continued)
Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred
asset. When necessary, amounts reported by
subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform with

the Group's accounting policies.

(b)  Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries

without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted
for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the equity holders of the
subsidiary in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying amount of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests

are also recorded in equity.

(¢)  Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised
in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. It means the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSS.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’'s net assets
including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chairman of the board, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the chief operating decision-maker.

24

Foreign currency translation

(a)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (“the functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company’s functional and the
Group's presentation currency.

85
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(b) Transactions and balances
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Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gain
and loss resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gain and loss that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘finance income or
cost’. All other foreign exchange gain and loss are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other (losses)/gains —
net'.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-
inflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated
into the presentation currency as follows:

(@ assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the rate on the dates of the transactions); and

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

2.5

2.6

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial

disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation), all of the currency translation differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the Company are
reclassified to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in
the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share
of accumulated currency translation differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Land use rights

Land use rights represent upfront prepayments made for
the land use rights at historical cost, and are expensed in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the leases. Whenever
there is impairment, the impairment is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvements 2-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Office equipment 3-5years
Machinery 7-10 years
Motor vehicles 4-5 years

Residual values range from nil to 10%.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘Other (losses)/gains — net’ in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Construction in progress represents plant and buildings
under construction and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Historical expenditure that is directly attributable to
the construction comprises construction costs, expenditure
and applicable borrowing costs incurred during the
construction period. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction-in-progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the
assets concerned are brought into use, the costs are
transferred to buildings under property, plant and
equipment categories and depreciated in accordance with
the policy mentioned above.

AFEIRIRIEARBBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7

2.8

29

Intangible assets

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the
basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful lives of 3 to 5 years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or
intangible assets not ready to use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group’s
business, the operations and cash flows of which can be
clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group and which
represents a separate major line of business.

When an operation is classified as discontinued, a single
amount is presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, which comprises the post-tax profit
or loss of the discontinued operation and the post-tax gain
or loss recognised on the measurement to fair value less
costs to sell, or on the disposal, of the assets or disposal
group(s) constituting the discontinued operation.
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POLICIES (Continued)

2.10 Financial assets
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2.10.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for the amounts that are settled
or expected to be settled more than 12 months after
the end of the reporting period. These are classified as
non-current assets. The Group'’s loans and receivables
comprise ‘trade and other receivables’, and ‘cash and
cash equivalents’ in the statement of financial position
(Notes 2.15 and 2.16).

2.10.2 Recognition and measurement
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Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.11 Offsetting financial instruments
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Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event
(or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis
of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment 0ss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.13 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labor, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

2.14 Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to the sale proceeds of properties
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses and the anticipated costs to completion, or
by management estimates based on prevailing marketing
conditions.

Development cost of property comprises costs of land use
rights, construction costs, capitalised finance costs and
professional fees incurred during the development period.
On completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Properties under development are classified as current
assets unless the construction period of the relevant
property development project is expected to complete
beyond the normal operating cycle.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one
year or less, they are classified as current assets. If not, they
are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
See Note 2.10.2 for further information about the Group's
accounting for trade receivable and Note 2.12 for a
description of the Group’s impairment policies.

AFEIRIRIEARBBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash in hand and deposits held at call
with banks.

2.17 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.18 Trade and other payables
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable is classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less. If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payable is recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

2.19 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income in the period in which
they are incurred.

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised directly in equity.

(@) Current income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company’s subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated statement of financial
position. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Ooutside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.22 Employee benefits — pension obligation

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “Pension
Scheme”) set up pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the Pension
Scheme. The assets of the Pension Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administrated fund. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations in the
PRC, the Group is required to contribute an amount to
certain retirement benefit schemes based on approximately
7% to 20% of the wages for the year of those employees in
the PRC. The local municipal government undertakes to
assume the retirement benefits obligations of those
employees of the Group. Contributions to these retirement
benefits schemes are charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Revenue recoghnition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each of
the Group's activities, as described below. The Group bases
its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(@

(b)

(c)

(d)

Sales of goods — Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business

The Group manufactures and sells a wide range of
woven wear and knitwear products to a number of
owners or agents of global reputable brands. Revenue
from the sales of goods is recognised when the risks
and rewards of the goods have been transferred to
the wholesaler, which is usually at the date when an
entity of the Group has delivered products to the
wholesaler, the wholesaler has accepted the products,
and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect
the wholesaler’s acceptance of the products.

Sale of goods — Apparel Retail Business

The Group operate a chain of retail outlets for selling
woven wear and knitwear products. Sales of goods
were recognised when a Group entity sold a product
to the customers of self-operated retail outlets. The
Group did not operate any loyalty programmes.

Consulting service income

The Group provides consulting service. The service
income is recognised upon the rendering of services
and when the outcome of the transaction can be
estimated reliably.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the respective leases.
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POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)
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(e) Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to
its recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at the original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income. Interest income on
impaired loans and receivables are recognised using
the original effective interest rate.

(f) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

2.25 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
period of the leases.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised
at the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair value
of the leased property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges. The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance cost is
charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period. The property, plant and equipment
acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the
shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.26 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(@) Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, cash flow interest rate
risk and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

(1) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future
commercial transactions or recognised assets or
liabilities are denominated in a currency that is
not the entity’s functional currency. For group
companies with Renminbi (“RMB"”) as their
functional currency, foreign exchange risk arises
primarily with respect to HKS$. For group
companies with HK$ as their functional currency,
foreign exchange risk arises primarily with
respect to RMB. The Group manages its foreign
exchange risk by closely monitoring the
movement of the foreign currency rates.

The Group has investments in the PRC, whose
net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk. Currency exposure arising from
the net assets of the Group'’s investments in the
PRC is managed primarily through dividends
paid outside the PRC.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(1) Market risk (Continued)

0]

(if)

AFEIRIRIEARBBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2016, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 1% against HK$ with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for the
year would have been HK$166,000 (2015:
HK$541,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result of
foreign exchange gains/losses on translation of
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables and trade and other payables that
are not denominated in the entity’s functional
currency. Similarly, the impact on equity of other
reserves would have been HK$1,050,000 (2015:
HK$3,904,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result of
foreign currency translation on net assets in the
PRC.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk arises
mainly from cash and cash equivalents and
borrowings. Cash and cash equivalents and
borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. Cash and cash
equivalents and borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group'’s
cash and cash equivalents and borrowings were
held at variable rates.

The interest rates and maturities of the Group'’s
borrowings are disclosed in Note 17.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(1) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

(Continued)

Management monitors interest rate fluctuations
to ensure that exposure to interest rate risk is

within an acceptable level.

At 31 December 2016, if interest rates on Hong
Kong dollar-denominated borrowings had been
2.5 basis points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for the
year would have been HK$167,000 (2015:
HK$226,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expense on floating rate

borrowings.

(2) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, and
trade and other receivables. The carrying amounts or
the undiscounted nominal amounts, where applicable,
of each class of these financial assets represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to

the corresponding class of financial assets.

To manage this risk, deposits are mainly placed with
reputable financial institutions or with financial
institutions which are controlled by the government.
For Apparel Retail Business, sales made to customers
of self-operated retail outlets are usually settled by
cash or credit cards. For Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business, the Group has policies in place to
ensure that sales are made to reputable and credit-
worthy customers with an appropriate financial
strength, credit history and after receiving an
appropriate percentage of down payments. It also has
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews regularly the authorisation of credit
limits to individual customers and recoverable amount
of individual trade receivable to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for non-recoverable
amounts.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3 UBERERE)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@) MBEBREREE) (2) credit risk (Continued)

(2) FEERRE) The table below shows the bank deposit balances of
THREIIN_ZE—RF+=A the major counterparties with or without external
=T—HEARABINEE credit ratings as at 31 December 2016 as follows:

TR EERFE T 2 RITIF
AR

R+=—A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—XREF —ET—hF

2016 2015
TR THAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

BEENREEFTHWRS  Counterparties with external

B credit rating*
A1l A1l 19,543 31,017
A2 A2 30,502 63,652
Aal Aal 273 —
Aa2 Aa2 178,336 165,099
Aa3 Aa3 444 2,408
Baa1 Baa1 7,406 5,764
Baa3 Baa3 - 27,247

236,504 295,187

WEIFREEFHRHRXS  Counterparties without external

A credit rating
EBAT Hb R B P SR ERTT Commercial banks in rural areas 7,425 13,515
FHERE Cash on hand 871 367
ReRBFSEEY Cash and cash equivalents 244,800 309,069

W This is sourced from Moody's

* EEFHREE R A2 E
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk. Sales of
goods to the top five customers constituted
approximately HK$1,044,700,000 , representing 96.0%
of the Group’s revenue for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$1,175,690,000, representing
96.1%). The top five trade receivable balances
accounted for approximately HK$191,007,000,
representing 96.6% of the gross trade receivable
balances as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$190,993,000, representing 92.5%). Collections of
outstanding receivable balances are closely monitored
on an ongoing basis to minimise such credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and cash equivalents and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group finances its
working capital requirements through a combination
of funds generated from operations and bank
borrowings.

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period from the consolidated
statement of financial position date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 BREREEE)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(@) MEREBERE) (3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
(3) "BELER(E)
PR-F -FEMEA WEEIER
Less than Between 1 Between 2

1year and 2years and 5 years

T T THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE—XAF At 31 December 2016
+=-A=+-H
RITEE Bank borrowings 79,000 - - 79,000
BEHERE Finance lease liabilities 354 261 198 813
EERNSFIE Interest payments on
(FfzE) borrowings (Note) 174 - - 174
B BR R R E A Trade and other
JE 1 3008 * payables* 263,417 - - 263,417
@t Total 342,945 261 198 343,404
R-E-1F At 31 December 2015
+=-A=+-H
RITEE Bank borrowings 106,991 65,813 226,690 399,494
BMEREEE Finance lease liabilities 400 354 459 1,213
BEMEFA Interest payments on
() borrowings (Note) 9,592 6,318 7,254 23,164
FERERTR R E A Trade and other
JE 1 3008 * payables* 315,404 - - 315,404
@t Total 432,387 72,485 234,403 739,275
* Excluding advances from customers, other taxes payable and
& TEEEFPBR - AMEMT accrued payroll.
BREMNTE -
Note: The interest on bank borrowings is calculated by applying the
ek : MRITEEFBEDBEBER=2F applicable interest rates on borrowings as at 31 December
—R"EER=ZFT—HF+=A 2016 and 2015 over the period up to their respective maturity
=+ —B&EXRBORITEERE dates.
AfEAEEEEamEEA
IEEAR ©
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b) Capital risk management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is
calculated at net debt divided by total equity. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position, less cash and cash
equivalents.

The gearing ratio is calculated as follows:

R+=—B=+—H

As at 31 December
—E—RE —hF
2016 2015
FHET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e &% (ME17) Total borrowings (Note 17) 79,775 400,634

B Be KReFEY Less: cash and cash equivalents

(KH5£13) (Note 13) (244,800) (309,069)
B F 58 Net debt (165,025) 91,565
e R Total equity 235,734 203,928
BELX Gearing ratio N/A 73 44.9%

EMDMT*EW&%)%%@ F REBER
FRALEESTHBART - FTEHE
BIRITIEEE R AmELEFR
HFIR SN o

As detailed in Notes 27 and 28, the Group disposal of certain
subsidiaries during the year. All the related bank borrowings
were released and resulted in a net cash position as of year-
end.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(c) Fair value estimation
The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets,
including trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, and short-term liabilities, including trade and
other payables and current borrowings, approximate their
fair values due to their short-term maturities.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purpose is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate that is available to the
Group for similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(@) Current and deferred income taxes
Significant judgment is required in determining the provision
for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such difference will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provision in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognised when management considers
to be probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax losses can
be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

(b) Net realisable value of inventories

(c)

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly as a
result of changes in economic conditions in places where
the Group operates and changes in customer taste and
competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at
each reporting date.

Impairment of receivables

The Group makes allowance for impairment of receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of the
receivables. Provisions are applied to the receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectible. The identification of
impairment requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of
the receivables and provision for impaired receivables in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.
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5 WakasHER 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(@) W= (@) Revenue
BE—ZET—RNEN—ZT—RE+= Revenue from continuing operations recognised during the
A=t HILFERREEREE year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is as follows:
HEUEIT

BE+-A=t+—ALFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XREF —E—hHF

2016 2015

FTER FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

AR ZE (e B AR TS S 15 Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 1,088,201 1,215,943

fRETE T Apparel Retail Business - 7,888

MR E KBRS Property Investment and Development
Business - -
1,088,201 1,223,831
(b) TEEFEH (b) Information about major customers

KB E A& B W & 10% 3k bA /Y E Revenue from continuing operations from the major
ERPHREETIAAT customers, which amounted to 10% or more of the Group's

revenue, is set out below:

BEt+t-HA=1+—RHLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XREF —ZT—HhHF

2016 2015

TEx FET

HK$'000 HK$'000

BEA Customer A 725,872 812,795
ZFEB Ccustomer B 214,642 220,518
940,514 1,033,313
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5

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(c)

Segment information

Management reviews the Group's internal reporting in order
to assess performance and allocate resource. Management
has determined the operating segments based on the
internal reports reviewed by the chairman of the Board that
are used to make strategic decisions.

Management assesses the performance of the Group from
a product and service perspective which included apparel
products and property investment and development. For
apparel products, management separately considered the
Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business and Apparel Retail
Business. Management assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on a measure of adjusted
operating profit or loss which in certain respects, as
explained in the table below, is measured differently from
operating profit or loss in the consolidated financial
statements. Other losses/gains — net, net finance costs
(including finance costs and finance income) and income tax
expense are managed on a group basis and are not
allocated to operating segments.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, land use rights, intangible assets, inventories,
properties under development, trade and other receivables,
prepayments and cash and cash equivalents. They exclude
deferred income tax assets.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They
exclude unallocated borrowings and current income tax
liabilities.
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5 WEkoaHBERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(c) DEERE) (c) Segment information (Continued)
HE_T—"F+-H=+—H1 The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2016:
FEMDEFEE -

PR it pe g FR& NERER
PR %% BEEK BREK
Property

Apparel Investment

Supply Chain Apparel and

servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Total
THT THT TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

2 e &R B 9D Segment revenue and

EPHE revenue from external customers 1,088,201 - - 1,088,201
NEEE Segment results 48,149 (270) - 47,879
HitEE — 8 Other losses — net (962)
RBKAREE Net finance costs (6,358)
BRETS B AT R Profit before income tax 40,559
FrERimY Income tax expense (8,830)
ENREFHE Profit for the year from

LEETEH R T continuing operations 31,729
B IEEEEBR Losses for the year from

FREE discontinued operations (1,696)
ERHT Profit for the year 30,033
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5 WakaHERE 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(c) »HERE) (c) Segment information (Continued)
sStAGZEEE WS R A E o B8 Other segment items of continuing operations included in
B : the consolidated statement of comprehensive income:

PR it pe g FR& MERER
PR %% BEEK BREK
Property

Apparel Investment

Supply Chain Apparel and

servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Total
THT THT TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

M BERBREIE  Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment 5,212 - - 5,212
B BEHE Amortisation of intangible assets 432 - - 432
FERERME Allowance for inventory impairment 5,559 - - 5,559
RZE—RF+-_A=+—HHD The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2016
HEERAGBWHT : are as follows:

FRe s RE  NERER
Rig=H BERY BREH
Property

Apparel Investment

Supply Chain Apparel and

Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business  Unallocated Total
T TEL TEx TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BERE Total assets 625,716 3,043 - 4,645 633,404

AEEE Total liabilties 307,439 735 - 89,496 397,670
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5 WEkoaHBERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(c) DEERE) (c) Segment information (Continued)
HE—_ZT—RF+-_A=1+—HIt The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2015
FEMDIEE (KET)) : (restated):

PRk ftreie MERER
PR ER e BREH
Property

Apparel Supply Investment and

Chain Servicing  Apparel Retail  Development
Business Business Business Total
THT THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SEblER &R B AN Segment revenue and revenue

PR from external customers 1,215,943 7,888 = 1,223,831
NEEE Segment results 63,806 (18,392) - 45,414
Hftolhes — #8 Other gains — net 1035
BMEKAFE Net finance costs (8,985)
BRETS B AT A Profit before income tax 37,464
FraRim s Income tax expense (10,405)
ERNRBEFHE Profit for the year from

BEEBRRT continuing operations 27,059
RESIw = %0 Losses for the year from

FRER discontinued operations (2.229)
EREA Profit for the year 24,830
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5 WakaHERE 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(c) »HERE) (c) Segment information (Continued)
FAGEETHEWNRRNIFEKRS Other segment items of continuing operations included in
BEAM S EIEE (KEF) : the consolidated statement of comprehensive income

(restated):

PR ftfese ; MERER
PR %7 2 BRER
Property

Apparel Supply Investment and

Chain Servicing  Apparel Retail  Development
Business Business Business Total
THT THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

M BERBREIE  Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment 4,600 1,965 = 6,565
B EERH Amortisation of intangible assets 244 " - 255
FERERE Reversal for inventory impairment (264) - - (264)
RGBS Allowance for doubtful debts 2,797 1,158 - 3,955
R-ZE—RF+-_A=+—HHD The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2015
HEERAGBRAT : are as follows:
PRt pEs i3 NERER
R % TEXK ERER
Property
Apparel Supply Investment and
Chain Servicing ~ Apparel Retail  Development
Business Business Business Total
T THT THL i THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEE Total assets 650,259 3,505 285,411 3,260 942,435
AL Total liabilities 318,484 796 302,803 116,424 738,507
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

£ HEEE  BAREE  BOERR B EEIR
Construction
Leasehold Furniture office Motor work in
Buildings improvements  and fixtures  equipment  Machinery vehicles progress
R BT ThL i i AT i
HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000
R=2-31%-A-H At 1 January 2015
A Cost 1437 24458 8,365 8414 33,683 6,646 - 83,503
ZitE Accumulated depreciation () (15988) (3826) (6,566) (24.450) (4602 - (55437)
ZithE Accumulated impairment - (1431) - - - - - (1431)
FEFE Net book amount 1432 7039 5039 1,848 9233 2044 - 26,635
BE-E-15127 Year ended 31 December
Zt-RiLLEE 2015
ENEEFE Opening net book amount 1432 7039 5039 1,848 9233 2,044 = 2,635
EiEH Fxchange differences (82 (351) (222) (89) (472 (79 (133) (2.627)
RE Additions - 306 - 49 325 1,768 33067 35,962
RE Disposals - - - (24) 2 (98) - (120)
HER (130) Depreciation charge
(Note 30(a)) (64) (1,696) (1,653 (619) (1.889) (705) - (6,626)
ERETEE Closing net book amount 1,286 5298 3164 1612 7195 2934 31735 53224
RZE-RE+=B=1-0 At31December 2015
A Cost 1353 17,383 8,401 7,793 32210 7758 31735 106,693
ESEiE Accumulated depreciation 67) (12,085) (5.237) (6,181 (25,075) (4.821) - (53469)
REZE Net book amount 1,286 5298 3164 1612 7195 2934 31735 53224
BE-E-7NETZ2R Year ended 31 December
=t-BLEE 2016
ENEEEE Opening net book amount 1,286 5298 3,164 1,612 7,195 2,934 31,735 53,224
EiEE Bxchange differences (78 (2712) (148) (75) (505) (80) (1,106) (2,264)
NE Additions - 177 - A 2,539 362 9,352 13,151
HERBA (H3E2800) Disposal of subsidiaries
(Note 28(c)) - - (42) (613) - (602) (39,981) (41,238)
RE Disposals - - (10) 2) - (15) - (27)
&R (H30) Depreciation charge
(Note 30(a) (60) (1,577) (1,150) (583) (1,402) (670) - (5,442)
ERERFE Closing net ook amount 1,148 3,626 1,814 1,060 7,827 1929 - 17,404
R=Z2-AE+-B=+-H At31December 2016
A Cost 1,268 14,049 6,436 7414 32,939 7115 - 69,221
githe Accumulated depreciation (120) (10,423) (4,622) (6,354) (25,112) (5,186) - (51,817)
FEEE Net hook amount 1,148 3,626 1814 1,060 1821 1929 - 17,404
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6 WX BERRZE®
(@) REAREKSENGOFERS
W -

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

@)

Depreciation expense has been charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as follows:

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E-RE —E—RF

2016 2015

FExT F& T

HK$‘000 HK$'000

SHE A Cost of sales 2,631 3,268
HERX Selling expenses 1,124 1,071
TR Administrative expenses 1,687 2,287
5,442 6,626

by R-ZE-—AF+_A=+—HWE
BIRBERTEZENHRAK
B-RER AEEKAEREE
B8 B KA 491,594,0008 0 (=&
— R4 : 77500058 7T) EAME - &
ERAZEEREENNEFISF
H3.99% (ZT—RF : 4.02%) 7

© AREBFETIAEEELSREHEE

Construction work in progress as at 31 December 2015
comprises office buildings being constructed in the PRC.
During the year, the Group capitalised borrowing costs
amounting to approximately HK$1,594,000 (2015:
HK$775,000) on these qualifying assets. Borrowing costs
were capitalised at the weighted average rate of its specific
borrowings of 3.99% (2015: 4.02%).

Motor vehicles include the following amounts where the

ZEBAAEB S5 Group is a lessee under a finance lease:
R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December

—E—REF —ET—hHEF

2016 2015

FTER FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

A —RERSEER Cost — capitalised finance leases 1,751 1,751
REHINE Accumulated depreciation (738) (388)
1,013 1,363

AEERBE A HEREEE HE
HAZMAE - AN F=EX
FoHBERR BEERARHER
REH -

The Group leases various motor vehicles under non-
cancellable finance lease agreements. The lease terms are
between 3 and 4 years. After the lease term, the ownership
of the assets lies with the Group.
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7 EREE 7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
EEB 7 SHRE # 5t
Computer Distribution

software right Total
FHET FHAT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZE—RF—A—H At 1 January 2015
B Cost 2,533 2,060 4,593
ZETHEE Accumulated amortisation (751) (437) (1,188)
ZEHRE Accumulated impairment - (1,623) (1,623)
REFE Net book amount 1,782 - 1,782

HE_Z-—HF+-_A=+—H Year ended 31 December 2015

LHFE

FURESFE Opening net book amount 1,782 = 1,782
PE N A% Exchange difference (93) - 93)
NE Addition 10 - 10
#35 (FRE30(a) Amortisation (Note 30(a)) (255) - (255)
FREEEFE Closing net book amount 1,444 = 1,444
RZZE—RE+=-A=+—8H At 31 December 2015

PR Cost 2,384 - 2,384
RETHESH Accumulated amortisation (940) - (940)
REFE Net book amount 1,444 - 1,444

HE_Z—XF+-_A=+—H Year ended 31 December 2016

LFE

FEEREFE Opening net book amount 1,444 - 1,444
PE N =28 Exchange difference (93) - (93)
85 (3% 30(a)) Amortisation (Note 30(a)) (432) - (432)
FREREFE Closing net book amount 919 - 919
R_E—R"F+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2016

(DN Cost 2,233 - 2,233
REHH Accumulated amortisation (1,314) - (1,314)
REFE Net book amount 919 - 919

116  JeBsdEmR AR AT  SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



RO RIS i < MY 5T
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 TR 8 LAND USE RIGHTS

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XRE —F-—hHF
2016 2015
T F&T
HK$'000 HK$'000
F9] At beginning of year 73,217 =
NE Additions - 105,302
EREERPYE Transfer to properties under development - (27,962)
PE 5 =% Exchange difference (2,070) (3,153)
HENRB AT (MFE28(c) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28(c)) (70,158) =
#: 55 (I 5E30(a)) Amortisation (Note 30(a)) (989) (970)
FROREFE Net book amount at end of the year - 73,217
9 FE 9 INVENTORIES
Rt=RA=+-H
As at 31 December
—E—RE —E—hHF
2016 2015
F#&T F&T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R Raw materials 42,309 28,177
T2 Work in progress 36,683 18,407
RUEY fh Finished goods 50,391 48,796
129,383 95,380
B FERERE Less: provision for impairment of
inventories (9,340) (3,781)
120,043 91,599
PRSI WEATHERKN]| NFE The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in
X 2N 941,591,000 T ( — & — A 4 : “cost of sales” amounted to HK$941,591,000 (2015:
1,046,106,00077T) © HK$1,046,106,000).

43R o ANNUALREPORT2016 117



RO RIS i 2 P 5T
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 BEPYE 10 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
R+=B=+—8H
As at 31 December
=BT —ET—TF
2016 2015
FER FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BENAREERNMEHYT Construction costs and capitalised
expenditures - 123,781
T PR Land use rights - 26,807
BEER AR ERA Financed costs capitalised - 3,099
- 153,687
AT FE27 K 28 Frafil - AEBE HE As detailed in Notes 27 and 28, the Group disposed all its interests
HETEREMEREREREBHNEB in certain subsidiaries which operated Property Investment and
NE R EpER o Development Business.
11 EWERREEMERIE 11 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
R+=—A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—RE —ET—HhF
2016 2015
F&T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
UL BR ZX Trade receivable 197,761 206,546
H th fE IR Other receivables 16,332 23,596
U= Bills receivable 10,662 -
224,755 230,142
OB EREE Less: provision for impairment
— YR — Trade receivable (1,414) (1,414)
— Eh IR — Other receivables (364) (364)
222,977 228,364
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11 BUWARRK B WA (@)
AEBE-RAKEHERBEBNT PR
HIENBEWMEEH -R-_T—RFK
“E-RF T A=+ -HEKRERZ
BHRAHMRERONOT

11 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
Credit terms granted to customers of Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business by the Group are usually 30 to 90 days. The
aging analysis of trade receivable as at 31 December 2016 and
2015 based on invoice date is as follows:

R+=—A=+—H

As at 31 December
—EB—XxF —E-RHF
2016 2015
F#&xT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZTE30H 0-30 days 104,766 138,016
31290H 31-90 days 77,440 58,491
91% 180 H 91-180 days 11,752 7,888
i@ 180 H Over 180 days 3,803 2,151
197,761 206,546

RE—RER-T—RAF+-_A=+—
B AREBNEKERES KRB EELE
RIF KRR RZBRENTFE °

R-E—RE+-A=1+—8 =2aHE
7 4 (B 1 FE U BR 205 14,141,000 78 Tt (
—E—RF+_HA=+—H : 8625000
BIT) o U FRURER S8 & % (30 HA I 4
HRGEHIBL RS o BUERRRR D
T

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group's trade receivable
was mainly due from customers with good credit history and low
default rate.

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivable of HK$14,141,000 (31
December 2015: HK$8,625,000) was past due but not impaired.
These relate to a number of independent customers for whom
there is no recent history of default. The aging analysis of the
trade receivable is as follows:

R+=BA=+—H

As at 31 December
—E—XREF —ET—hF
2016 2015
FHET FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
91 %180 H 91-180 days 11,752 7,888
EHE 180 H Over 180 days 2,389 737
14,141 8,625
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11

120

JE U BR Tk Iz L Ath e LA TR B (48)
RZZE—RF+-_A=+—H  EREN
JE W BR X 31,414,0008 TE( —E— R 4F
+=A=+—H :1,414,000/87T) - =
E—RF+-—A=+—8 BRzEE
#1,414000%8 0 ( ZE—AF+ = A
=+—H : 1,414,000/ 70) ° itk FE UL K18
HIBREA BB 180 A °

RZE—RE+-_A=+—8 HEA=E
T B8 &2 EME /RS 364,000 T (=
T—RF+=-A=+—H : 364,000/ T)
AR E AW E - BER T —RFE+_A
=+ — Hitie 2 E# 364,000 7T (=
TZ—RFE+=-A=+—H :364,000%
JC) ° ZIEWBGRIER ERER R B 180 H ©

7R £% (8] ) R UK AR K % EL i e MR IR BR T
BATIEEE -

11 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivable of HK$1,414,000 (31
December 2015: HK$1,414,000) was impaired. A full provision of
HK$1,414,000 was made as at 31 December 2016 (31 December
2015: HK$1,414,000). The aging of the receivable is over 180 days.

As at 31 December 2016, deposits for rental of certain self-
operated retail outlets of HK$364,000 (31 December 2015:
HK$364,000) were not expected to be collected. A full provision of
HK$364,000 was made as at 31 December 2016 (31 December
2015: HK$364,000). The aging of the receivable is over 180 days.

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables
are denominated in the following currencies:

R+=-—A=+—H

As at 31 December
—E—XRE —EF-hHF
2016 2015
FHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 212,463 169,795
BIT HKS 10,513 59,823
Hith g H Other currencies 1,779 524
224,755 230,142
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11 BWERR R HEWRIE (&) 11 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
FEWFIEREREOZEHNT - Movements of the provision for impairment of receivables are as
follows:
W+=B=+—8

As at 31 December
—E—RF —ET—hF
2016 2015
FET F& T
HK$‘000 HK$'000
F9) At beginning of year 1,778 620
RERE M (F9RE21) Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 21) - 3,955

FERMEE AU E 2 U IE  Receivables written-off during the year
as uncollectible - (2,797)
FR At end of year 1,778 1,778
12 ANRE 12 PREPAYMENTS
WR+=B=+—8

As at 31 December
—Z2—XRE —E—RF
2016 2015
F#&T F&T
HK$°000 HK$'000

A RMEHREE - INTE - Prepayments for purchases of
JEREmn K AR B raw materials, processing fee,

consumables and insurance 22,616 28,571
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13 RERAEEEY
AEENRSRRSSENATIIEE
5 -

13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Group’s cash and cash equivalents were denominated in the
following currencies:

R+=A=+—H

As at 31 December
—E—RE —ET—hF
2016 2015
FHT F& T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ABIT HK$ 167,227 192,868
AR RMB 66,227 113,430
ES(E D) United States dollar (“USD") 11,311 2,713
HhE Other currencies 35 58
244,800 309,069

14 BARRGRE

14 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

BOIRBENEBERAT Ordinary shares issued and fully paid, are as follows:
EERA BER R RE
Number of Ordinary
ordinary shares Share s Share premium
T THT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE-—RFR-ZT—R At 31 December 2015 and 2016
+-A=+—-H 600,000,000 60,000 53,441 113,441

iz : R=ZT—AE+_A=1+—H8 ZAELERK
4 # /12000000008 ( = & — & 4F:
1,200,000,000%) + FRREE A0 187 (=%
—B% : HRO.IBTT) -

Note: The total authorised number of ordinary shares as at 31 December 2016 is
1,200,000,000 (2015: 1,200,000,000) with a par value of HK$0.1 per share
(2015: HK$0.1 per share).
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15 HfhfEE 15 OTHER RESERVES
E iRk AEfRE AR EARE REAE
Exchange Statutory Merger Capital
reserves reserves reserves reserves Total reserves
THL THL THT THr THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(P& (@) (MZE(D)
(Note (a)) (Note (b))

RZE-HF-F—H At 1 January 2015 19,270 10,259 2,957 (88) 32,398
EHES Currency translation difference (22,832) - - - (22,832)
RELTRE Appropriation to statutory reserves - 1,338 - - 1,338
R-Z-1%+=-A=+—-H At31December 2015 (3.562) 11,597 2,957 (88) 10,904

TRKREEHEOMBEARS  Changesin ownership interests

FrEEEREE (Fi27) in Subsidiaries without change

of control (Note 27) 7,115 - - 3,960 11,075

HENBARZEEREL Exchange reserve realised from
] disposal of subsidiaries 8,880 - - - 8,880
BEHES Currency translation difference (12,253) - - - (12,253)
R=ZZ-xE+=A=+—-H At31December 2016 180 11,597 2,957 3,872 18,606

B 3E Notes:
(@) EERF (a)  Statutory reserves

(b)

RIBFHER G R P ERBRAMERZAA
AEENFERRARNEHEEFORAEIR
& R MR AE LS DIk AT - HAETI DR E
EERES  PEELBRESHEFE DL
HTPBEARMNEESETE

FEETETEMBERRAHRETEARS
&R B4R 2L AR B 7R 48 71 10% 5 2 0% 7€ 7
Be BEEZRHESEIEMEARS® < EE
FEREANAERSA AR S AIEL

A pHEE
FEENEHRBERBEN T ——Fx)K
Y AR P AR R Y BB R B AR AR ER A ER bt AR
AFEITARBRAEERNZE °

(b)

In accordance with PRC regulations and the Articles of Association of the PRC
companies, the PRC companies in the Group are required to make
appropriations from net profits to the statutory reserves, after offsetting
accumulated losses from prior years, and before profit distributions are made
to shareholders. The percentages of profits to be appropriated to the above
funds are determined by the board of directors of the PRC companies.

The principal PRC subsidiaries of the Group appropriates 10% of their net
profit as shown in the accounts prepared under PRC generally accepted
accounting principles to statutory reserves, until the reserves reach 50% of
the registered capital. Appropriation of the statutory reserves must be made
before distribution of dividends to equity holders.

Merger reserve
Merger reserves of the Group represented the difference between the share
capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation completed
in 2012 over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued in
exchange thereof.
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16 RN HiEAZIE 16 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
R+=-—A=+—H
As at 31 December
—EB—REF —ET—hHF
2016 2015
T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE BRI — BT E = A 708 Trade payable — due to third parties 199,591 215,509
PR (i EE @) Bills payable (Note (a)) 56,744 81,515
BE#H Advances from customers 31,848 553
JEETTE Accrued payroll 10,170 10,296
H fth fET IR Other payables 6,798 7,355
H IR Other taxes payable 2,739 3,327
FEF 8 E 5 708 (B =E 32(0)) Due to related parties (Note 32(b)) 284 867
R T2 FIE Construction payables - 10,158
308,174 329,580
B EE Notes:
(@) EREEHAERANZ R RIEER - BARE (@) The bills payable was guaranteed by companies within the Group, which have
BITEHRF=EAAREE - to be settled within three months from the date of issue.
b)) AEEEZBHERREHEEHNFI0ZE90 (o)  The credit period granted by the Group’s principal suppliers ranges from 30
B - BAERFIZER A RORERDOTAOT t0 90 days. Aging analysis of trade payable by invoice date is as follows:
R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-RE —_ZT—AHF
2016 2015
F#ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE30H 0-30 days 74,240 142,179
31E9%0H 31-90 days 109,881 65,688
91£180H 91-180 days 6,989 3,415
HBiA180H Over 180 days 8,481 4,227
199,591 215,509
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16 FERESRHMENSZE %) 16 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)
3T« (48) Notes: (Continued)
(©) FERNBERREMENRENEREEEAT (©) The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximated their fair
BEHE - WA THEEHE : values and are denominated in the following currencies:
R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—B-RF —T—RF
2016 2015
THET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 276,973 206,858
TT HK$ 30,089 121,517
Hib &% Other currencies 1,112 1,205
308,174 329,580
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ir::
M

17 BORROWINGS

R+=—B=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—XREF

2016
FERT
HK$'000

—ET—hHF
2015
FHAT
HK$'000

EFE Non-current
RITEE Bank borrowings - 292,503
BmEHEAE Finance lease liabilities 442 774
442 293,277
TRE Current
7§A @W |HEE 2 Portion of borrowings from banks due
DIRITEE for repayment within one year 79,000 106,991
mﬂé%ﬂ & Finance lease liabilities 333 366
79,333 107,357
BEB5E Total borrowings 79,775 400,634
= Representing:
R1TEE (HI5E () Bank borrowings (Note (a)) 79,000 399,494
REAE A & (FisE D) Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) 775 1,140
[ER=EEEE Total borrowings 79.775 400,634
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17 BE#E) 17 BORROWINGS (Continued)
B 5E Notes:
(a) BITEE (@)  Bank borrowings
0) AEBEEEERATFHRER (0} The Group's borrowings are repayable as follows:
R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—XE —T—hF
2016 2015
FaAT FAIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—FREH Within one year 79,000 106,991
—F U BTN BBRFE More than 1 year but not exceeding 2 years - 65,813
M BTN BBAF More than 2 years but not exceeding 5 years - 226,690
79,000 399,494
(i) FERENIRIHFEIE - R=F (ii) All the borrowings are at variable interest. The weighted average
—RNE+-A=t—HAHNNEFHE effective interest rate (per annum) at 31 December 2016 was 2.77%
BRE R R B277%( = F — H F: (2015: 3.57%).
3.57%) °
(i)  RITEEBRAEEAZAREER - @iy~ The bank borrowings were guaranteed by companies within the
Group.
(iv) REEETEENFESERL AR (iv) The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings to interest rate changes
AHEFHEEBBHAE—FR - and the contractual repricing dates were all within one year.
v) AEEWRITEEREMEZBH B (vy  The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings were all
TCHIE © denominated in HKS.
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17 BE#E) 17 BORROWINGS (Continued)
Bi5E : (48) Notes: (Continued)
(b) ®MEHEEE (b)  Finance lease liabilities
HRHEEEMNEN SN EIRENEHFER Lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the leased assets
BYHEA HEEEECEEBIER - would be reverted to the lessor in the event of default.
R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-RF —ZT—HF
2016 2015
FExT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RERE A ERE Gross finance lease liabilities
— RS REE — minimum lease payments
—FR No later than 1 year 354 400
—FLA BT BBASF Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 459 813
813 1,213
BERENRKMEMS Future finance charges on finance leases (38) (73)
MmEREABEZRE Present value of finance lease liabilities 775 1,140
REREEELRENT ¢ The present value of finance lease liabilities
is as follows:
—FR No later than 1 year 333 366
—FU FETBBRE Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 442 774
775 1,140
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18

BLERSHRERE
BEEHEEENS M :

18 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS
The analysis of deferred tax assets is as follows:

BWt=A=+-AH
As at 31 December
—E—XREF —ET—hF

2016 2015
TR THAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

BEEREEE : Deferred tax assets:
— 12 A AUk B &Y EFE — Deferred tax assets to be recovered
MIEEE within 12 months 2,893 2,253
— 126 A & Uk B &Y R RE — Deferred tax assets to be recovered
MIBEE after 12 months 1,752 1,007
4,645 3,260

EEFTS AR B ST

The movement on the deferred income tax account was as
follows:

BE+t-A=t—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XRE —E-—hF

2016 2015

FHET FH&TT

HK$’000 HK$'000

F1) At beginning of year 3,260 1,831
RErE2EBERFTA Credited to the consolidated statement of

(f17E24) comprehensive income (Note 24) 1,385 1,429

F# At end of year 4,645 3,260
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18 BERSHREE #) 18 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS (Continued)
BIEFTSIEEMZFIT ¢ The movements in deferred income tax assets are as follows:
FEHE BERE
B HEER Rftiita e )
Inventory
impairment Other Decelerated tax
FEREEE Deferred tax assets allowance Tax losses provisions  depreciation Total
b T ThL Thn T
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-2-1%-A-A At 1 January 2015 944 - 633 24 1831
Mra 2 ERER (Charged)/credited to the consolidated
(H8)/3TA statement of comprehensive income 63) 1552 (37) ») 1429
R-E-A%+=-A=+-H At31December 2015 881 1,552 5% 231 3,260
RZE-xE-F-H At 1 January 2016 881 1,552 596 231 3,260
RMre 2 ENER Credlited/(charged) to the consolidated
A/ () statement of comprehensive income 1,454 (66) (38) 35 1,385
RZZE-RE+ZB=1t—H At31December2016 2,335 1,486 558 266 4,645
il AT 8% 335 38 7R 2 8 AR A i A 5 3R B 75 /S Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-
BHEENHBESR - BIR gt E 5 EE forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
ERIELEMSIHEE - AEBEWMLA 45 through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not
B LA 8 R 2R B R U A B B I8 S 18 recognise deferred income tax assets of HK$15,290,000 (2015:
61,405,000 7 (== — R 4F : 70,148,000 HK$17,476,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to
P T ) T SRR JE FT 15 B & &= 15,290,000 7 HK$61,405,000 (2015: HK$70,148,000) that can be carried forward
T(—ZT—FE 17,476,000/ 7T ) ° B to offset against future taxable income. Tax losses amounting to
5 860,685,000 T( = T — A F HK$60,685,000 (2015: HK$69,428,000) will expire within 5 years
69,428,000/ TC) KRB ZZE—"F+= from 31 December 2016, and the remaining tax losses can be
RA=+—HBEAFRIE - mMESRREE carried forward indefinitely.

BRI R A -
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19 HfglgA 19 OTHER INCOME

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—B-AF i
2016 2015
FHT FHIT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
REEABHHHESUA Rental income from subcontractors 979 945
AR YA Consulting service income 250 =
1,229 945
20 Ht(EE) WaE — FE 20 OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS — NET

BE+-A=1t—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

—ET—HhF
2015
T 7T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
(F&&E75)
(Restated)
HEWE - BEMEEN (Loss)/gain on disposal of property,

(E518) /Wezs (Ff=E 30) plant and equipment (Note 30) (17) 32
4SNP B 18 58 (P9 3E30(a)) Net foreign exchange loss (Note 30(a)) (1,005) (326)
88 = AR TR Gain on long term payables written off - 1,246
HAh Others 60 83

(962) 1,035
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21 BRMEASAX
BRESBLEEBHHERN - HERM
X RITRAX ARSI T

21 EXPENSES BY NATURE
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
administrative expenses from continuing operations are analysed
as follows:

BE+-A=1—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

132

—EB-RF
2016

TR
HK$°000

—ET—hF
2015
T4
HK$'000
(F&&E75)
(Restated)

SR m R ERRTFEEE) Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress (19,871) 32,263
FrR B = e R Raw materials and consumables used,
BN TERFERN SR processing fee paid and merchandise
purchased 961,146 1,013,705
EE@AAE (MzE22) Employee benefit expenses (Note 22) 49,602 65,401
Eafx Transportation expenses 7,025 9,092
HeMX Rental expenses 6,081 11,298
FERERE(#E) Allowance/(reversal) for inventory
impairment 5,559 (264)
e KB g Depreciation and amortisation 5,644 6,820
HERX Travelling expenses 5,100 6,094
FEBNF 2 Entertainment expenses 5,473 5,206
EXRGE Professional service fees 2,650 2,913
KEE Utilities 2,440 3,304
ZE BB & Auditors’ remuneration
— FZ RS — Audit services 1,795 1,901
— IEE R — Non-audit services 501 839
RERHERZOE X Penalty for early termination of the rental
agreements - 5,283
RAREE (FIEE11) Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 11) - 3,955
EHAth Others 8,406 11,552
HEMRAK - HEFM N Total cost of sales, selling expenses and
THFAZ B administrative expenses 1,041,551 1,179,362
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22 EEEAMAXZ

22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—B-AF i

2016 2015

FHT F&T

HK$' 000 HK$' 000

(re=751)

(RESEIET))

TE - FrekEa Wages, salaries and bonuses 29,030 44,417
EZRmRE R E Directors’ and senior management’s

emoluments 15,659 14,901

Mg RER A Social security costs 1,319 2,302

&7 R Bh Welfare and allowances 3,594 3,781

49,602 65,401

HE-_Z—A"Ft+-_A=1+—HLFE -
AEELEREHFATBEOEES(Z
TRHF:WA) AR E#HNME3S
2NN - RBE_ZT-—RFR-T
—EF+ZA=T—HILFEXTHH
—&Z(ZZ—0%F: —B)ALHMem
T

EARFHE - HtFR

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the five individuals
whose emoluments were the highest in the Group included 4
directors (2015: 4), whose emoluments were reflected in the
analysis presented in Note 34. The emoluments payable to the
remaining 1 individual (2015: 1) during the year ended 31
December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

BE+t-A=t—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—B-RE

—E—hF
2016 2015
F#&T T4 7T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Basic salaries, other allowances

AR E Y& and benefits in kind 1,114 1,005
1 £ MR RET B HEK Employer’s contribution to pension scheme 18 18
1,132 1,023
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22 EEBABEX B 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)
LA THE N T LATER : The emoluments of the above individual fell within the following
bands:

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E-RE —E—RF
2016 2015
AE A
Number Number
| < % [E] Emolument band
1,000,001 72 1,500,000 7t HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1 1
23 HBEWAREA 23 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

BE+t-A=t+—-HLHEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XREF —ET—hF
2016 2015
THT T
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
(1eE%)
(RENE]E))
BE A A Finance costs
— RITEENFBHAZ — Interest expense on bank borrowings (4,359) (7,768)
—REHEE — Finance lease (395) (33)
— [E N EE — Exchange loss (2,763) (7,276)
(7,517) (15,077)
RO Finance income
— RHASRIT I s A1 B YA — Interest income on short-term bank
deposits 1,159 6,092
BE A AN HEE Net finance costs (6,358) (8,985)

134  AemeiEmiRAaRAT  SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



O RS i = B 5T
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 FiSHiBAX 24 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BZE+-HA=1t—HLFE
Year ended 31 December
—E—RE

—E—hHF
2016 2015
THxT FHAT

HK$' 000 HK$' 000

BIEART 15 35t Current income tax
— AR ERTEH — PRC corporate income tax 4,714 6,694
— BEFGEH — Hong Kong profits tax 4,772 4,269
9,486 10,963
PEIEFRIE (M 5E18) Deferred tax (Note 18) (1,385) (1,429)
DEMEH Corporate income tax 8,101 9,534
SicEanp Withholding tax 729 871
T8 5 2 Income tax expense 8,830 10,405

7N ER B RR B A A 89 B IR B B 2R A E
R & RARE R Ay & 8 B 8805 B A hn 4
FHBRERAENE RS FHEOT

The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average
tax rate applicable to profits of the Group’s entities in the
respective jurisdictions as follows:

BE+=-A=1t—HLLEE

Year ended 31 December
—B—AF —ET—hHF
2016 2015
TFET
HK$' 000
(FeE751)
(RENEIE))

FERT
HK$’ 000

RS E TSR BRPTIS R Profit before income tax from

Bl 4 A continuing operation 40,559 37,464
RERANS A EERENEER Tax calculated at rates applicable to
EEH T B R 5T EH IR profits of the Group's entities in the
respective jurisdictions 8,835 6,654

I R RIR P ST E Tax loss for which no deferred income tax

KT IEEE assets was recognised 61 2,354
HRBE W ERERIRIEANSHR  Recognition of tax loss for which no deferred

BEMNMIBERE income tax assets was recognised

previously (990) -

BAEMT WA Income not subject to tax (98) (890)
DEE 5 Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 293 1,416
TEHEL Withholding tax 729 871
HIEMAY Tax charge 8,830 10,405

1R
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24

136

FR&BIR (40)

(M

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

MEHSAEH
ARAHEGRERNRSEEHIA -

EBNEB
HE_T—"F+=-_A=+—81L
FE - BEFNEH DB ERM
Vi MR B R165%( —F — F 4 :
16.5%) B ©

PEEEFEH(EEREH]
AEEE TR R/ EE
D EEFTSFR Y oL B SR B IR B R
25% i (ZF—hF : 25%) °

REITRHI RSB
RIFEERMERE  PEEAAKE
BINEERER AR RN EER
BB ERAZHE AEERANFER
BES%(ZF—0F :5%) HLH
P B B BRER B BB B R TE N
i o

24

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Cayman Islands profits tax
The Company has not been subject to any taxation in the
Cayman Islands.

Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year ended
31 December 2016 (2015: 16.5%).

PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")

EIT is provided at the rate of 25% (2015: 25%) on the
assessable profit of entities within the Group incorporated
in the PRC.

PRC withholding income tax

According to the EIT Law, as there is a tax treaty
arrangement between PRC and Hong Kong where the
Group's foreign immediate holding companies are located,
a withholding tax on dividends from subsidiaries in the PRC
has been provided at a rate of 5% during the year (2015:
5%).
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25 BREARBERF (HB) 25 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS/(LOSSES) PER
SHARE
BRERBAIZEARNNREDZTE ARG Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit for the
ERNBFMBREND RIT LR INEEY year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
EEtE o weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

BE+-A=t+—ALFE
Year ended 31 December

—EB—REF —E—ARF
2016 2015
(F&&E75)
(Restated)
RATIERFE AEGRE Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to
A TEBHERRF, equity holders of the Company
(E18) (F8mL) - arises from (HK$'000):
RECE TS Continuing operations 31,729 27,059
B4R | TS Discontinued operations (245) (2,229)
31,484 24,830
BEIT LB Ik E & Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue 600,000,000 600,000,000
SREAR#BERT (EE) Basic and diluted earnings/(losses)
(&) per share (HK$)
RELEEL From continuing operations 0.0529 0.0451
BRI TS From discontinued operations (0.0004) (0.0037)
F N A From profit for the year 0.0525 0.0414
ARAR_BE—RER_ZT—RHEFE+= The Company did not have any potential dilutive ordinary shares
B=+—H Imgﬁﬁﬂgﬁﬁm;@zﬂ% outstanding as at 31 December 2016 and 2015. Diluted earnings
SELEAY o GATEE R A AR E AN & T per share is equal to basic earnings per share.
FaE o
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26

27.

28

138

BB

KT —ANFIRM A E &7,380,00078
(& RO0IBAB L) (ZF — R F:
7,200,000/ 7T (&% 0.012/%7T)) °

EETRERBE_ZT—RE+_A
=+ —BLEFERMN RIS

BEFERERETHRS

RZE—R"FERA=1TH  AAFHERRE
1ETM—EBBYLE=FRIELEARER
HRERARLA( BREAA]) H50%#E
& o BIEHER  AARDARELHBR
RAEFSWEFIE - BRFERRIDAR
RANMEB AT - BIEARREMB AR
TEREEDIZREVERELER
E L

RBEHERY  BREEFARBFER
22,150,000 T ° fEf ot FERR i B W as
L

26 DIVIDENDS
The dividends paid in 2016 were HK$7,380,000 (HK$0.0123 per

share) (2015: HK$7,200,000 (HK$0.012 per share)).

The Directors do not recommend the payments of final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2016.
27 TRANSACTION WITH NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS
On 30 May 2016, the Company deemed disposed of 50% interests
in Speedy Global Development Limited (the “Target”) at a
consideration of US$1 to an independent third party. After the
deemed disposal, the Company still remained control over the
board of directors of the Target and the Target was still a
subsidiary of the Company. The Target together with its
subsidiaries (the “Target Group”) were engaged in Property
Investment and Development Business.

On the date of the deemed disposal, the Target Group had a net
liabilities of HK$22,150,000. A gain on disposal was recognised
within equity as below:

THAT
HK$000

BEFE Net liabilities (22,150)
PR = Non-controlling interest 11,075
(11,075)
W B O REFERERAE L FEE Less: exchange reserve re-attributed to

non-controlling interest (7,115)
(3,960)
RERE Cash consideration -
= RN Capital reserve (3,960)

BARIEKREER 28 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

RZB—AFAALAR  ARAERE
1058 THAD BT E ERIERBRE
EREE(BRE]) BENESERA
R ([HF]) & B A A4 50%
fE2 - e BRARTEARARM
BAT -

On 7 September 2016, the Company disposed of the remaining
50% interests in the Target at a consideration of HK$10 to Success
Up Holdings Limited (“Success Up”) which is owned by Mr. Huang
Chih Shen (“Mr. Huang"), executive director and controlling
shareholder of the Company. Following this disposal, the Target
ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company.
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28 CARILKEXER (&) 28 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)
@ MREBZE-ZE—ANFE_ZT—FRF (@  The results of the Target Group which are classified as the
+—A=+—HBLFE  BEELE discontinued operations dealt with in the consolidated
MR RERETDEAERIEEE financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
XBMEESEEEMAT and 2015 are summarised below:

BE+-A=1t—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

—2-XE  ~T-0%F

2016 2015

HEMX Selling expenses 2,382 1,734
TE R X Administrative expenses 4,674 4,725
HithEsis — F58 Other losses — net 60 19
R N2 Net finance income (8) (4,249)
7,108 2,229

S B A Fl fy s Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (5,412) =

BRI EEBHFENER Losses for the year from discontinued
operations 1,696 2,229

THIATREEE &R IEREERE  Losses for the year from discontinued

B4 A 8548 operations attributable to:
— AR EE=FEEA — Equity holders of the Company 245 2,229
— IR — Non-controlling interests 1,451 —
1,696 2,229
b REBEEZZE—AFE_ZFT—RF (b)  The cash flows of the discontinued operations dealt with in
+—A=+—HILFE BEEHE the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
P RRBRIENERICEELRN December 2016 and 2015 are summarised below:
ReRSMMMT -

BE+-A=1—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XE —E—hF

2016 2015

KEESRE Operating cash flows (42,163) (159,707)
KRERSRE Investing cash flows (7,527) (107,137)
MERESNE Financing cash flows 46,766 291,364
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28 CARILKREXER (&) 28 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)
0 MRHEEBHERZEEFENEE (c) Assets and liabilities related to the Target Group at the
EaEfanT disposal date are summarised as below:
F&TT
HK$000
Y% - B RS (FEE6) Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) 41,238
A& £t K 4 0 {55 FA 4 (P9 5E8) Leasehold land and land use rights (Note 8) 70,158
JRE L B Tk Kz L th i U R T Trade and other receivables 62,104
B IR Prepayment 670
BRAYE Properties under development 187,743
HeRBEeEEY Cash and cash equivalents 21,857
A BR TR N £ th FE A5 FR I8 Trade and other payables (118,205)
BE Borrowings (294,148)
AEFE Net liabilities (28,583)
e = Non-controlling interests 14,291
L EME A R E IR R IE SR Exchange reserve realised from the disposal of
subsidiaries 8,880
(5,412)
RENE Cash consideration -
HE BT A FldE Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (5,412)
HHEMBRAR P ENRE KB An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
ZEVRLIFENITAT ¢ in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows:
F&IT
HK$000
RENRE Cash consideration -
BEHERSKREEED Cash and cash equivalents disposed of (21,857)
HERBATNBRS R FRE Net cash outflow for disposal of subsidiaries (21,857)
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29 HEBAT 29 SUBSIDIARIES
RZE—RET_A=+—BHKHEA The following is a list of subsidiaries at 31 December 2016:
ELOENE

BRTR PR
AR BB LR AR TEER B/ FEREA ERBEAL
Issued and paid

up/registered  Effective percentage of

Name of company Type of legal status Principal activities capital equity holding
“BE-RxE —ZT-1F
2016 2015

WEAR —RABRZHE (RBRALEE ) EMAYL £EEBLEREEAS
Subsidiaries — incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI"), operated in Hong Kong and directly owned

Higrowth Ventures Limited BREE BEER 1,00057C 100% 100%
Higrowth Ventures Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsD1,000 100% 100%
BREBRER AR BREE BREER 1,001 %7 100% 100%
Rich Vast International Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsSD1,001 100% 100%
ETREBRAR BREME REZR 1,0013E7T 100% 100%
Mega Dollar Investment Limited Limited liability Investment holding USD1,001 100% 100%
LRREBRAR BREFE REERK 1,001%7T 100% 100%
Halo Cypress Investment Limited Limited liability Investment holding USD1,001 100% 100%
AERRBERRAA ERERE REZRK E 100% 100%
Speedy Global Commercial Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsD1 100% 100%

HEAR — RAEZMRIREEREERE
Subsidiaries — incorporated and operated in PRC and indirectly owned

REREBREKERAT HEBELE REGEERS £ 40,000,00078 7% 100% 100%
Dongguan Speedy Garment Wholly-foreign owned Apparel Supply Chain HK$40,000,000 100% 100%
Manufacturing Company Limited enterprise Servicing Business
REHX (BN BRAA N PR FE SRR 75 52 75 10,000,000 % 7T 100% 100%
Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd. Wholly-foreign owned Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000,000 100% 100%
enterprise Servicing Business
BREES (BEMERAF SEBERE RETEXER 1,000,003 T 100% 100%
Unisex Trading (Huizhou) Company Limited Wholly-foreign owned Apparel Retail Business USD1,000,000 100% 100%
enterprise
HERRESERAR BREE FRETEEH ARE 100% 100%
1,000,0007C
Shanghai Shining China Trading Company Limited  Limited liability Apparel Retail Business RMB1,000,000 100% 100%
= (8 REEEBRAR N FRETEXH 8,100,000 T 100% 100%
Gaoxun (Shanghai) Apparel Trading Wholly-foreign owned Apparel Retail Business USD8,100,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise
Bl (R RSB EBRA A IEBELE REZELT 1,150,000 7% 100% 100%
Gaoxun (Beijing) Apparel Trading Wholly-foreign owned Apparel Retail Business USD1,150,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise
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29 MIBATE %) 29 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

BRTR gy £
AR BB EEM AR FTEER B /AR ERASL
Issued and paid
up/registered  Effective percentage of

Name of company Type of legal status Principal activities capital equity holding
—B-nE ZT-H%F
2016 2015

WEAR — REBEMRUREERBEHRS
Subsidiaries — incorporated and operated in Hong Kong and indirectly owned

AERREK (BB BRAR BREE FRE A FE SRR T 2275 10,000 7T 100% 100%
Speedy Garment Manufacturing Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000 100% 100%
(Hong Kong) Limited Servicing Business
BEEX (AR ERAR BREE PR SRR TS 5 75 1,000,000 #7T 100% 100%
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$1,000,000 100% 100%
Servicing Business
BXHKERAT BREE FRE A FE SRR 75 2275 10,0007 7T 100% 100%
Goalwill Garment Manufactory Limited Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000 100% 100%
Servicing Business
B ERERRERAR BREE REZR 1,000,000/ 70 100% 100%
Shining China Investment Holding Company Limited liability Investment holding HK$1,000,000 100% 100%
Limited
FRBRERER AR BREE BEER 10,0007 7T 100% 100%
Bright Master International Holdings Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000 100% 100%
Co.,Limited
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30 REmB (FTA)RE 30 CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN)
OPERATIONS
(@) FERENELSERS,(FFR)ES (@  Reconciliation of profit for the year to cash generated from/
HERMAT - (used in) operations is as follows:

BE+t-B=1t—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—B-RE —E-RF
2016 2015
TER AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
F R Profit for the year 30,033 24,830
F SIS BEELFAR Adjustments for:
— FERE (FE24) — Income tax expenses (Note 24) 8,830 10,405
— & (fizke) — Depreciation (Note 6) 5,442 6,626
— &3 (M7 R8) — Amortisation (Notes 7 and 8) 1,421 1,225
—HEDE BER — Loss/(gain) on sale of property, plant and
RiEER /() (Fis20) equipment (Note 20) 17 (32)
— BBRA — Finance income (1,167) (6,126)
—BEKA — Finance costs 7,517 10,862
—E R BEFE (f:E20) — Net foreign exchange loss (Note 20) 1,005 326
— HENB L Ak — Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28 (c))
(BizE28(C)) (5,412) =
—GERERE/ (E@) — Allowance/(reversal) for inventory
(FizE21) impairment (Note 21) 5,559 (264)
— RERRE (311 % 21) — Allowance for doubtful debts
(Notes 11 and 21) - 3,955
HBESEHAMNCE R Operating profit before working capital changes: 53,245 51,807
—RE& — Inventories (39,250) 25,534
—EEPYE — Properties under development (38,387) (158,767)
— BRI I o fE W 0B — Trade and other receivables (8,681) (47,955)
—faftEE — Prepayments 3,662 @.212)
— ENRRREMENTUR — Trade and other payables 52,476 47,580
mEms/ (A Rs Cash generated from/(used in) operations 23,065 (86,013)
b HEHZEBELRERT  HEWME - (b) Inthe consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from
MR RS EERBSE sale of property, plant and equipment comprise:

BZE+-HA=1t—HLFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XREF —ET—hHF

2016 2015

FET FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

BREFE (52 6) Net book amount (Note 6) 27 120
SHEWZ « BE &&E (Loss)/gain on sale of property,

(&518), ez (FizE 20) plant and equipment (Note 20) (17) 32
LEWE - WE R&HE Proceeds from sale of property,

FrS 3R plant and equipment 10 152
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31 AE 31 COMMITMENTS
(@) BEARFEE (@) Capital commitments
RELR D ET 418 14 R B A BB A8 & Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the year but
BEOT not yet incurred is as follows:
R+t=B=+—8
As at 31 December
ZE-AF —E—AhF
2016 2015
FHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
YEEERER Property investment and development - 51,620
(b) KEEEHRIE (b) Operating lease commitments
BB B ETE REE KK The Group's future aggregate minimum lease payments
SIRBEREEZENT ¢ under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
Rt+t=B=+—8
As at 31 December
—E—RF
2015
FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FR Not later than 1 year 4,073 5,107
—FREAFR Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 186 4,764
4,259 9,871
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32

EXBERRS
AEBOEBMREZERQRRERE
AR AR (R RE R LB S ML) -
H 5B KRR AI54.54% 015 - A& B8 &
REFHDT/ERE - BEXERTEBTR
FaE,

i E s —77 BB N B & S ER I E A
IO RERMETO T EL B R EE
IRREFHEBNEATE N - AIZTES
RERRE -

ARBEERS  UTRARARFALHE
AEFETEARZNEEHROEED

a8/ @A
Company/Individual

BFERREXER AT ([BLEE])
Shing Fun International Industrial Limited
(“Shing Fun International”)

s aE R (BN BR AR ([BEEEIM )
(Shingfeng Weaving Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited)

(“Shingfeng Huizhou")
SEHIX(EM BRAR(TEEHM])

(Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited)

("Jinfeng Huizhou")

B AERIX (M) BR AR ([BEEM 1)
(Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited)

("Yicheng Huizhou")
REHMARBKBRAE ([REMEK])

(Dongguan Zhirong Garment Company Limited)

(“Dongguan Zhirong")
S
Success Up

32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The immediate and ultimate holding company of the Group is Sky
Halo Holdings Limited (incorporated in the BVI), which owns
54.54% of the Company’s shares. The ultimate controlling party of
the Group is Mr. Huang. Mr. Huang is the chief executive officer of
the Group.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has, directly or
indirectly, the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other parties in making financial and
operating decisions.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had significant transactions
or balances with the Group during the year:

Relationship with the Group

M3 A R LRI
Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

BE LA KA L RES
Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

M3 A R LRI
Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

BRE LA KA L RES
Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

M3 A R LRI
Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

& S A
Controlled by Mr. Huang
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32

146

EXRBERRS (&)

(@) BEIRS
BREMEHFEEN RBEE-T
—ARETA=+—HLEFE &
SELHEBEHETATRS - K
NEIEERA WESTRZINAE
BEBTHET BRGRIIEARE
SR BE T 157 o

32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(@) Related party transactions

Saved as disclosed in elsewhere, during the year ended 31
December 2016, the following transactions were carried out
between the Group and related parties. In the opinion of the
directors of the Company, the related party transactions
were carried out in the normal course of business and at
terms negotiated between the Group and the respective
related parties.

BE+-A=1t—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XE —E-hF
2016 2015
FHT F&T
HK$'000 HK$'000

B E A Y Rental expenses payable or paid to
HoE AL Dongguan Zhirong 3,168 3,486
o5 2 B B Shing Fun International 792 792
> E M Jinfeng Huizhou 448 493
BN Yicheng Huizhou 149 164
4,557 4,935

HEREBAF] Disposal of subsidiaries

7 (FtaE28(c) Success Up (Note 28(c)) - _
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32 BEABEARS (#) 32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) EEBAERS e (b) Balances with related parties
R+t=BA=+—8
As at 31 December
—EB—REF —E—ARF
2016 2015
FE&T FAT
HK$‘000 HK$'000
Hh e FRIR Other payables
— S EFIMN — Jinfeng Huizhou 2 1
— BEEEIN — Shingfeng Huizhou 9 17
— (BN — Yicheng Huizhou 12 13
— FREEANE — Dongguan Zhirong 261 836
284 867
LENEER &R AR R - BT The above balances due to related parties were interest
R RBRERER - free, unsecured and are repayment on demand.

(c) SHMEEEL (c) Senior management’s emoluments
EMEREESMN(TeEN 3480 Senior management compensation (excluding directors’
WEESEMS)IT : emoluments which have been disclosed in Note 34) is as

follows:

BE+-A=1T—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—XRE —E-—hF
2016 2015
FE&T FAT
HK$°000 HK$'000

ITERFEUR Wages and salaries and other
Hit EWaf benefits in kind 1,512 1,403
EERER A Social security costs 36 36

1,548 1,439
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33 RRFHMBERRARRFEESS 33 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

R+=B=+—8H
As at 31 December
—E—XRE —E—hF
2016 2015
FET F& T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current asset
RHTB AR Z®KE Investments in subsidiaries 46,868 46,868
REBEE Current assets
TE IR Prepayments 334 260
JE U AR B Dividend receivable - 8,000
Hith fE U IR Other receivables 110,937 113,896
HeRIREEFEEY Cash and cash equivalents 1,172 1,040
112,443 123,196
BEEAE Total assets 159,311 170,064
s EQUITY
RAGEREE AELER Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
A& Share capital 60,000 60,000
f& 1% B Share premium 53,441 53,441
HAh Other reserve (b) 46,836 46,836
(RETER) MREBRF (Accumulated losses)/
retained earnings (a) (1,036) 9,570
159,241 169,847
afE LIABILITY
RBAE Current liability
H A TR Other payables 70 217
EEkEEEE Total equity and liabilities 159,311 170,064
AARFBRARER=_ZE—CtF =1 The statement of financial position of the Company was approved
—tZHHESeM AT HIATRER by the Board on 23 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf.
% o
BRER BB 3
Huang Chih Shen Tang Wai Shan
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33 KRR BMRARRAEES (E) 33 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(Continued)
Bt & Notes:
(@) AATREERF(BiEE)BE (@  Movement of retained earnings/(accumulated losses) of the
Company
HK$'000
FAT
R-ZE—H&—HF—H As of 1 January 2015 11,847
B E Dividend paid (7,200)
F R Fl Profit for the year 4,923
RZE—AF+-A=+—H As of 31 December 2015 9,570
R=-ZB—R&E—HF—H As of 1 January 2016 9,570
B E Dividend paid (7,380)
FAEIE Loss for the year (3,226)
R=Z—X"FE+=A=+—H As of 31 December 2016 (1,036)
(b)  HAtfEf (b)  Other reserve
AR EMEBE LLTERE-_Z——F5% Other reserve of the Company represented the difference between the
Ak &9 25 48 B U BE B B A ) B 4R B Rk N B AR A investment cost in the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation
FWE BT B 1T IR AN M EE 2 B H 2= 48 o completed in 2012 upon listing over the nominal value of the share capital of

the Company issued in exchange thereof.
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34 EERFETHAEME 34 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS

EE@ER

e BRERA  RAGEAR
Employer's

contribution to

aretirement
Discretionary benefit Housing
Salary bhonus scheme allowance Total
T THT THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

HE-Z-AEt-A=t-HLEE Yearended 31 December 2016

HITEE Executive directors
Bk Mr. Huang 4,081 1,200 18 - 5,299
Rt Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 1,453 1,200 18 119 2,790
Hamit Ms. Tang Wai Shan 1,580 1,200 18 - 2,798
BAEBTE Mr. Au Wai Shing 1,286 1,200 18 - 2,504
BUHHITEE Independent non-executive directors
BEHE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 180 - - - 180
iRt Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 180 - - - 180
RN LE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 180 - - - 180
RiE B Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 180 - - - 180
9,120 4,800 7 119 14,111
BZ-Z-AF+t-A=1—-HLFE VYearended 31 December 2015
HITEE Executive directors
Yk Mr. Huang 3399 1,200 18 - 4617
Py it Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 1,080 1,200 18 504 2,802
Hamit Ms. Tang Wai Shan 1,589 1,200 18 - 2,807
RARBELE Mr. Au Wai Shing 1,160 1,200 18 138 2516
BUFHTEE Independent non-executive directors
BEEREE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 180 - = - 180
iRt Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 180 - - - 180
RIEEE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 180 - - - 180
B EL Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 180 - - - 180
7948 4,800 72 642 13,462
BAEAREBITHER - BMEESNE Mr. Huang is the chief executive officer of the Group. No director
EE—AF+ZA=Z+—HLFER has waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during the year
EYREREEMAME(ZT—RF: ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
) .
Be—T—XE+-_A=+—HILEE - During the year ended 31 December 2016, no emoluments were
AEFEBERES S NEMRENIE - EAR paid by the Group to any of the directors as an inducement to join
S EMA S INARE E R 42E) - siE or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
AERBRAE(ZE—RF &) - (2015: Nil).
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3 EERFETHRAEME (&)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

EERAKAE
AEEAALBENXENESELS
HEEZ AR (HEMBER)NE
BHRBENER T RENE MRS
ZRANE(ZF—HF &) o

ESRIERBHMRIFZ
AR A3 A 8 2 SN (] 5OR
HHE  (FRERREMEEHER
IERSOHE(CT—HF - 8) -

RERRESESREMATE=
FHRE
BERE - RALTRENDAES
R (HREREESHMAELAM
FORB) MENKEMERE=
FHRE(CE—HF - 8\) -

EE ZESEMEAER
ESNFHEERCER 8
PERUARERZEALHH
b3 5 B E B

AERATEEE  XEFTHH
EAEE BEENAREERECE
F o BUEFTUARBERZZEALHD
HMXZHEBESE(ZE—0%F:
&) -

EZEXRS  THAGHPH
ERER

BREMEHMAEREEIN  FHEEX
REREAR  NEEBERT AL
RAGBEZEGMARB ZEFE
BRRHBREETHEEARRZE
BR5  RHFLAAEN(ZFT—0F:
&)

34 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or receivable by any
directors in respect of their other services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the Company or its
subsidiary undertaking (2015: Nil).

Directors’ termination payments or benefits

No payment was made or benefit provided to directors as
compensation for the early termination of the appointment
or in respect of termination of the services of directors
during the year (2015: Nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

No consideration was provided to or receivable by any third
party for making available the services of a person as a
director of a company, or in any other capacity while as a
director (2015: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled
bodies corporate by and connected entities
with such directors

There are no loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour
of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors during the year (2015: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Save as disclosed in elsewhere, no significant transactions,
arrangements and contracts in relation to the Group'’s
business to which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year (2015: Nil).
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IMPORTANT EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

On 2 January 2017, Sky Halo Holdings Limited, Mr. Huang, Mr.
Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick, Ms. Tang Wai Shan, and Mr. Au Wai
Shing (together “'Selling Shareholders”) entered into a
memorandum of understanding with an independent third party
regarding the possible sale of an aggregate of 402,550,665
ordinary shares in the share capital of the Company, representing
approximately 67.09% of the entire issued share capital of the
Company held by the Selling Shareholders. Up to the date of the
annual report, no formal sale and purchase agreement has been
entered into.
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